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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. General information

Dah Sing Banking Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) provide banking, financial and other related

services in Hong Kong, Macau, and the People’s Republic of China.

The Company is an investment holding company incorporated in Hong
Kong. The address of its registered office is 36th Floor, Dah Sing

Financial Centre, 108 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The holding company is Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited, a listed

company in Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of
Hong Kong dollars (HK$’000), unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 28 March 2007.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the reporting years presented, unless

otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs” which is a collective term including all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing

the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of properties
(including investment properties), available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading, and financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair

value through profit or loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed
in Note 4.

(@ Amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective
in 2006

. HKAS 39 (Amendment), The Fair Value Option, is mandatory for
the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2006. This amendment restricts the circumstances under which
the fair value option in HKAS 39 can be used, as compared to the
original HKAS 39. The Group has early adopted this amendment

in accordance with the relevant transitional provisions in 2005.

° HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendment), Financial Guarantee
Contracts, are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006. Any new and existing
financial guarantee contracts that were previously not accounted
for under HKFRS 4 are now required to be accounted for under
HKAS 39. In prior years, financial guarantee contracts were not
accounted for under HKFRS 4 but were disclosed as off-balance
sheet contingent liabilities under HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”. As at 31 December
2006 and 31 December 2005, the amounts of financial liabilities
related to financial guarantee contracts required to be recognised
under HKAS 39 and in accordance with the above amendment

were insignificant.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@ Amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective
in 2006 (Continued)

° HK(IFRIC) — INT 4, Determining whether an Arrangement contains
a Lease, is mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006. This interpretation requires
an assessment of whether certain supply arrangements contain
in substance a lease that should be recognised by both the
“lessor” and “lessee” in accordance with HKAS 17, Leases. The
Group has reviewed its contracts in accordance with the
requirements of this interpretation. No material contracts requiring

reclassification as leases under HKAS 17 were noted.

(b)  Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2006 but

not relevant to the Group’s operations

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006
but either did not result in substantial changes to the Group’s

accounting policies or are not relevant to the Group’s operations:

° HKAS 19 (Amendment), Employee Benefits, which is mandatory
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006 is
not applicable to the Group as the Group does not operate any

defined benefit pension schemes;

° HKAS 21 (Amendment), Net Investment in a Foreign Operation;

° HKAS 39 (Amendment), Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast

Intragroup Transactions;

° HKFRS 1 (Amendment), First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards;

° HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources;

o HK(IFRIC) - INT 5, Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation

Funds; and

° HK(IFRIC) — INT 6, Liabilities arising from Participating in a

Specific Market — Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment.
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Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet
effective and have either not been early adopted by the Group or

not relevant to the Group

The Group has chosen not to early adopt the following standards,

amendments and interpretations to existing standards that were issued

but not yet effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 January

2006:

HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures and the Amendment
to HKAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital
Disclosures, are effective for annual accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2007. HKFRS 7 introduces certain new
disclosures relating to financial instruments while incorporating
many of the requirements presently in HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation. HKFRS 7 will
supersede HKAS 30 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of
Banks and Similar Financial Institutions, and the disclosure
requirements of HKAS 32. The Group has assessed the impact of
HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 and concluded that the
key impact will be more qualitative and quantitative disclosures
primarily related to fair value measurement and risk management.
Accordingly, the adoption of this standard will have no effect on
the Group’s results of operations or financial position. The Group
will apply HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 from annual
periods beginning 1 January 2007;

HK(IFRIC) - INT 8, Scope of HKFRS 2 (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 May 2006). HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 requires
consideration of transactions involving the issuance of equity
instruments — where the identifiable consideration received is less
than the fair value of the equity instruments issued — to establish
whether or not they fall within the scope of HKFRS 2. The Group
will apply HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 from 1 January 2007, but it is not
expected to have any impact on the Group’s 2006 financial

statements;
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(c) Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet
effective and have either not been early adopted by the Group or
not relevant to the Group (Continued)

° HK(IFRIC) — INT 9, Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006).
HK(IFRIC) - INT 9 requires an entity to assess whether an
embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host
contract and accounted for as a derivative when the entity first
becomes a party of the contract. Subsequent reassessment is
prohibited unless there is a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that otherwise would
be required under the contract, in which case reassessment is
required. The Group will apply HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 from 1 January
2007, but it is not expected to have any impact on the Group’s
2006 financial statements; and

° HK(IFRIC) - INT 10, Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November
2006). HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an interim period on goodwill, investments in equity
instruments and investments in financial assets carried at cost to
be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date. The Group will
apply HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 from 1 January 2007, but it is not
expected to have any impact on the Group’s 2006 financial
statements.

The following interpretations were issued but not yet effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2006 and has been
assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations:

° HK(IFRIC) — INT 7, Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29, Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
(effective from 1 March 2006). HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 provides
guidance on how to apply the requirements of HKAS 29 in a
reporting period in which an entity identifies the existence of
hyperinflation in the economy of its functional currency, when the
economy was not hyperinflationary in the prior period. As none
of the Group’s entities have a currency of a hyperinflationary
economy as its functional currency, HK(IFRIC) - INT 7 is not
relevant to the Group’s operations.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements

of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(@)  Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors,
controls more than half the voting power or holds more than half

of the issued share capital.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the

date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the
acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at
the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of
the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the
cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of
the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in

the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by

the Group.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)
(@)  Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less allowances for impairment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividend received and receivable.

(b)  Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority
interests as transactions with parties external to the Group.
Disposals to minority interests result in gains and losses to the
Group that are recorded in the income statement. Purchases from
minority interests could result in goodwill, being the difference
between any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired

of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.

(c)  Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity, which is subject
to joint control and none of the participating parties has unilateral

control over the economic activity.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities
are accounted for using equity method of accounting. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the
results of jointly controlled entities for the year, and the
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of the net

assets of the jointly controlled entities.

2.3 Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all instruments measured at amortised cost, available-for-sale
securities and certain financial assets/liabilities designated at fair value

through profit or loss using the effective interest method.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.3 Interest income and expense (Continued)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment
options) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction

costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash

flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

2.4 Fee and commission income and expense

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Loan syndication fees are
recognised as revenue when the syndication has been completed and
the Group retained no part of the loan package for itself or retained a
part at the same effective interest rate for the other participants. Wealth
management, financial planning and custody services that are
continuously provided over an extended period of time are recognised

rateably over the period the service is provided.

2.5 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the investments
were acquired. Management determines the classification of its

investments at initial recognition.
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(Continued)
25 THREE @) 2.5 Financial assets (Continued)
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This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for
trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss
at inception. A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it
is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term
or if so designated by management. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with all

holding gains and loss recognised in the income statement.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit

or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

(i) It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or recognising the gains and losses on

them on different bases;

(i) A group of financial assets is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and
this is the basis on which information about the assets is
provided internally to the key management personnel such

as the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer; or

(iif) W% ATAMNGREBEEMZNEDT (i) Financial assets with embedded derivatives where the
TEZHERRERKEEESHWIER characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are
34? BiEH o not closely related to the host contracts.
(Z,) BFREWR (b) Loans and receivables
BERREWZREAESAERMIG®RELT A Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
BEXABERRCENETESRE fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
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market. Assets in this category are carried at amortised cost less

any impairment loss.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.5 Financial assets (Continued)
(c) Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. Available-for-sale investments are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates,

exchange rates or equity prices.

(d)  Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity. Assets in this category are carried at amortised cost

less any impairment loss.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade
date - the date on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks

and rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss” category are included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is derecognised
or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be recognised in the income statement.
However, interest calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in the income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the income statement when the

Group’s right to receive payment is established.
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2. FEETHEBE @ 2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

25 THREE @) 2.5 Financial assets (Continued)

EMREATERREFEENE - NEmEEZ The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices.

MG NER (RRFELTHRLEMS) AEEE If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for unlisted

JERMESEITHEATE  2FEERAOHZESE securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation

RG 2EHMBROTA  BEeREFHEIW techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
RS AR B 1T 2 BRI 2 BRiE B B R reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,

= e discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models refined to

reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

26 HHEERME 2.6 Impairment of financial assets

() KBS AR EE (a)  Assets carried at amortised cost

AEFeRNSEEEBTHREFERE The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
BRFAXEsHEES —HemEEMR objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
FILIRRE - EEAREEBREERE X assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets
HREERLE—"FHAEZREHEZRE is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if,
HIR(TBESEN]) - mzx (%S5 BiE there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
EHEZENZEACRHEE 2T R KB more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
EREEKIUSEMNTE  BENS (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
MEEAZHRBEREEREEE - & the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
HEBEXFESHEECHENTBEE financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence
BEEEREINEENTEESHNBPE that a financial asset or group of assets is impaired includes
B observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about

the following loss events:

() BITASFEEALRERMBAEE (i)  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
iy BRELHWEBAZASERT SR (i)  abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
Sl interest or principal payments;

@iy AEEREERAD ﬁﬂﬁ(l%’&&ﬁ £z (i) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal
BBSOEEER BRA—EHE reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a
BEEEAMIE /FLTT\ EEMEER concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) fEFRABAIRESWES#ETE A (iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
=4 bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

vy BAVMEA#mMERESRMEERL (v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial

EBRWIS sk asset because of financial difficulties; or
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2. FEETHEBE @ 2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)
26 SEEZEERE ) 2.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(FF) KBRS R 2 BE (&)
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ZREZF  AEEARETATBRES
AzmERAFEZERAERRE -

(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group
of financial assets since the initial recognition of those
assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with

the individual financial assets in the group, including:

- adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers

in the group; or

- national or local economic conditions that correlate

with defaults on the assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial
assets that are not individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
that asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not

included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss
is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on
the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market

price.
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2. FEETHEBE @ 2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)
26 SEEZEERE ) 2.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(FF) KBRS R 2 BE (&)

AEAERZERMEENTBEFRKRADR
EMRERBREEEBEARAIEELNRES
MERRHEERR (THREARIE A8
BOZUD) B PKAR o

ETHARENEE  SREERERE
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B B ZSENEENARARAZRE
MmE - EHARREFAREFWRFGEEE
MENGRREERMEREINSERE
WERE -

—HEARETREFGENEREENRE
REenEBNRZMEENGHRERER
HZHEEARAEERRFENEEY
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BA REBIBELRE  URBRRAR
M OB BERRHRBREY T
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M REEEZRRBRSRENLE - B
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(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash
flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and

selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial
assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (i.e. on the basis of the Group’s grading process
that considers asset type, collateral type, overdue status and
other relevant factors). Those characteristics relevant to the
estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets by being
indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according

to the contractual terms of the assets are considered.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis
of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the group and
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted
on the basis of current observable data to reflect the effects of
current conditions that did not affect the period on which the
historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of

conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example,
changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment status,
or other factors indicative of changes in the probability of losses
in the group and their magnitude). The methodology and
assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed
regularly by the Group to reduce any differences between loss

estimates and actual loss experience.
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2. FEETHEBE @ 2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)
26 SEEZEERE ) 2.6 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(FF) KBRS R 2 BE (&)

EEFREEEN  BRAFREZEIR
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RAEEEB RS BEAEE - WARKE S
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(@)  Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related
allowances for loan impairment. Such loans are written off after
all the necessary procedures have been completed and the
amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of the

allowances for loan impairment in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in

the income statement.

(b)  Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered in determining
whether the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are
not reversed through the income statement. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-
for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the income

statement.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.7 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. All

financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at

fair value.

(@)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held for

trading, and those designated at fair value through profit and loss

at inception.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred

principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is

carried at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in fair

value are recognised in the income statement.

A financial liability is typically classified as fair value through profit

or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

@)

(i

It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on

them on different bases;

A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about the liabilities is provided internally to the
key management personnel such as the Board of Directors

and Chief Executive Officer; or

Financial liabilities with embedded derivatives where the
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are

not closely related to the host contracts.
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2. FEETHEBE @ 2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)
2.7 2HEE(#E) 2.7 Financial liabilities (Continued)
(F) URATFEFEARZEFAIERZHT (a)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
AE & (&) (Continued)
EENAFETEEEEHFTABEZNED Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or
RERBEETHNEBEFRETEET loss, including the Group’s own debt securities in issue and
ETANEPFR) @ RHARNSFEEH deposits received from customers that are embedded with certain
RS ER 2 BEBAEE - LWAFER derivatives, are designated as such at inception or date of
EAHEYT AERNSRBERATE transition to the new HKFRS. Financial liabilities designated at
B - MR E AT EE B mEEZ W fair value through profit or loss are carried at fair value and any
REEH R ERATER gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the
income statement.
(Z2) Bte@EaE (b)  Other financial liabilities
Hih &R B E LSRR AT - IR S Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost. Any
BREMERIBEBEREAEMSE <25 difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the
REBRNEENEMEBE EEEARK redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the
= ARTERR o period of the other financial liabilities using the effective interest
method.
WAKBEEEARNSEER  ZEESS If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed from the
EEABXRPLHE mEENKREERD balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount
SNEBRHEZERERFEBRA - of a liability and the consideration paid is included in net trading
income.
28 TR ITARYHNEFNEE 2.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

f/]'ilﬂﬂ_%ﬂﬁ/\\u—[ifjil,\ (=) ?’JZ H Tﬁﬂifﬁ

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a

BR - EBRATEENGZE - A TFEDIREE derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured
E& MZNREET  EEKOITER S REER at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices in

LZ(BEReEREMBEARAEEERN - i active markets, including recent market transactions, and valuation
@ﬁﬁ) cEBITETEMAFEREHE AR techniques, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
BEAR: BRVEABHE  AltEABEA models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
iR - value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.
BRERITETEN RN TFENRER SER (B The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is

A HPTRER 2 REN A FE) BR&ZETE

the transaction price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or

received).



K ER1TEE B R A 7 Dah Sing Banking Group Limited

ZEZRXFFIR Annual Report 2006

Br RS RAR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(ABEE T LLF)7R)

2. FESHBEBRE @

28 TETHMITARHFEEE ()

MWEEMeBTAZ AR XLITETA (Pl
BEREFAZ A BREAE EEEE KRR EE
BRAEZIBERE - MEAHLIFURFEF
ERHEEBHARSER - AERERIITETAR
Bk FARZTETERAFENE - HAT
BB KSR AR o

R AFERERBEENTEPORNZITETA
EEWEEREPTA - EERATBURE E
BRZUME - AEBEHRESE TITETARCHER
BEATEMNEHRIE - ML EEET/HEE
THRENITETREAYIMEERE

AREBMNRT IR 5 iy F r sk 8 T B B2 pr i 1g
BRRE  YERERREERGIETETY
MR HH)HEE o REE TR RGN R FFERE
AR SNTETARTHEHE A TES
BRERRELRE -

() R-Flasn

EREELNAGEHERTFEE HFNITET
ANATEEE - EFEYEREE
HHEERABENENATFEZD AR
WaBRAAL -

WL T BN APt BRENREE
AEMERNEAEEZREMEERE
BENFHRE R SERN KSR
B o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(Continued)

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as
the conversion option in a convertible bond, are treated as separate
derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contract and the host contract is not carried
at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the

income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends
on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if
so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as hedges of the fair value of recognised assets. Hedge
accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way provided

certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well
as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both
at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives
that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting

changes in fair values of hedged items.

(@)  Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset
that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which
the effective interest method is used is amortised to profit or loss

over the period to maturity.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(Continued)

(b)  Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge
accounting. Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument
that does not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

2.9 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,

or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.10 Sale and repurchase agreements

The counterparty liability in respect of securities sold subject to
repurchase agreements (“repos”) is included in amounts due to other
banks, deposits from banks, or other accounts and accruals, as
appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resell (“reverse
repos”) are recorded as loans and advances to other banks or
customers, as appropriate. The difference between the sale and
repurchase price is treated as interest and accrued over the life of the
agreement’s using the effective interest method. Securities lent to

counterparties are also retained in the financial statements.

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the financial statements,
unless these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchases and
sales are recorded with the gain or loss included in trading income. The

obligation to return them is recorded at fair value as a trading liability.

2.11 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported under “Other assets” and
the relevant loans are derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets

are measured at lower of carrying amount and net realisable value.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.12 Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting policy, the
Group has determined that business segments be presented as the
primary reporting format and geographical segment information as the

secondary reporting format.

Business segments are distinguishable business divisions of the Group
that provide products and services to customer base or dealing with

the market that are different to those of other business segments.

Geographical segments are grouped by the location of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries or in the case of banking subsidiaries, of
the location of the branches responsible for reporting the results

including assets and liabilities.

For the purpose of segment reporting, revenue derived from customers,
products and services directly identifiable with individual business or
geographical segments are reported directly under respective segment,
while revenue and funding cost arising from inter-segment funding
operation and funding resources are allocated to the business segments
by way transfer pricing mechanism with reference to market interest
rates. Transactions within segments are priced based on similar terms
offered to or transacted with external parties. Inter-segment income or

expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

All direct costs incurred by different segments are grouped under
respective segments. Indirect costs and support functions’ costs are
allocated to various business segments and products based on effort
and time spent as well as segments’ operating income depending on
the nature of costs incurred. Costs related to corporate activities that
cannot be reasonably allocated to business segments, products and

support functions are grouped under unallocated items.

2.13 Foreign currency translation
(@)  Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in HK dollars, which is the Group’s presentation currency and the

functional currency of the major part of the group.
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2. FEETHEBE @ 2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

2.13 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income

statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as
investment in equity instruments held at fair value through profit
or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation difference on certain other non-monetary items, such
as equities classified as available-for-sale financial assets, are

included in the fair value reserve in equity.

(c)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance

sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates of

the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a

separate component of equity.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.13 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(c)  Group companies (Continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the income statement as

part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of
a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

entity and translated at the closing rate.

2.14 Premises and other fixed assets

Leasehold properties comprising land and buildings held on which a
reliable estimate is not available on the split of the carrying value
attributable to each of the land and building elements are accounted
for as finance leases and shown at fair value, based on periodic, and at
least triennial, valuations by external independent valuers, less
subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset
and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. All
other property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes

expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the income statement during

the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are
credited to premises revaluation reserve in shareholders’ equity.
Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged
against fair value reserves directly in equity; all other decreases are

expensed in the income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.14 Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)

Depreciation of premises and other fixed assets is calculated using the

straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to their

residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

- Premises Over the remaining period of
lease

- Furniture, fittings, equipment Over the estimated useful lives

and motor vehicles generally between 5 and 10

years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted

if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its

estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.17).

2.15 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the companies in the

consolidated Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating lease and

buildings held under finance lease.

Land held under operating lease is classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a

finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.15 Investment properties (Continued)

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value. Fair
value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any
difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If
this information is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active markets or discounted
cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in accordance
with the guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards
Committee. These valuations are reviewed annually by external valuers.
Investment property that is being redeveloped for continuing use as
investment property, or for which the market has become less active,

continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental income from

future leases in the light of current market conditions.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the

income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.
Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of

reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of premises and other fixed assets becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference resulting between
the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer
is recognised in equity as a revaluation of premises and other fixed
assets under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous

impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.16 Goodwill and intangible assets

Gooduwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the acquiree as at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is carried at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested annually
for impairment. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of

goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of
impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit

from the business combination on which the goodwill arose.

Intangible assets arising from an acquisition are recognised separately
from goodwill when they are separable or arise from contractual or other
legal rights, and their value can be measured reliably. They include core
deposits, contracts and customer relationships intangibles assets, and
trade names. Intangible assets are stated at cost less amortisation
based on estimated useful lives, and/or accumulated impairment

losses.

2.17 Impairment of goodwill, intangible assets and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use
are not subject to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicated that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each

reporting date.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.18 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law in each
jurisdiction, is recognised as an expense in the period in which profits
arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry forward
are recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable profits

will be available against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred income tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-
for-sale investments, which is charged or credited directly to equity, is
also credited or charged directly to equity and is subsequently
recognised in the income statement upon the realisation of relevant

investments.



RFRITEE B R A 7 Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
ZE2ZRXFFIR Annual Report 2006

Br RS RAR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(BT T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2.19 ES#%EF

(FF) BN &EI(T

SERE-—ERHIMEAEEREFBEMREHR
PORRET S SHEIZEE—RABILEE
ZEERA - RARSFEHKEHEBAA
HETHNR -

SN =

£ B 58 B 1 DB & 5B R SRE HFUR K
HEXNERERNEEEERXN -
Brsg st AR HFKN  KEAKBET
EAREEEUSIEE 2 A28 AR 5t &) M
RN R EFR AR o

(Z) KA RERZ T2 5B

AEBRBEURS M - AERAERER
A Z WS o B AR EARTTER
FAARASNEREZRSEE - NEH
HIM MR 2 RIRRBE D E2ERE ZBR
BATEREE NEFHEER  A5H
REFTEBREZ AFERRZFER
SR AR EMED -

(A) EEEZRA

REEZFRMEARBABRENDERE
BRURBRER ASEREELER
LEmEEREREMEZ ZFRERS
RIBRB 2 BT R EELEE -

(T) #zitd

EAEERESREBRMIRG ME S 2B
SMTFRERNESEE MEBSEALSF
R B A RE R LR R SEHEFHES
AlZ Rt e 2 A EBWER -

2. FEETHEBE @ 2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits

(@)  Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
number of defined contribution plans, the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds. These
pension plans are funded by payments from employees and by

the relevant Group companies.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
schemes and defined contribution retirement schemes are
expensed as incurred. Other than mandatory provident fund
contribution, the Group’s contributions may be reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave prior to

vesting fully in the contributions.

(b)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates a cash settled, share-based compensation
plan, which requires the Group to pay the intrinsic value of the
share option to a grantee at the date of exercise. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value of the options granted. At each balance sheet
date, the Group will re-measure the fair value of the share options

and any change is recognised in the income statement.

(c) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long service
leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the

balance sheet date.

(d)  Bonus plans

Liabilities for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after
the balance sheet date are recognised when the Group has a
present or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered
by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be

made.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.20 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when:
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination
penalties and employee termination payments. Provisions are not

recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

2.21 Leases
(@) Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the income

statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased
out are included in fixed assets in the balance sheet. They are
depreciated over their expected useful lives on a basis consistent
with similar owned fixed assets. Rental income (net of any
incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

(b)  Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially retained all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included as liabilities. The investment properties

acquired under finance leases are carried at their fair value.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.21 Leases (Continued)
(b)  Finance lease (Continued)

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, the amounts
due under the leases, net of unearned finance income, are
recognised as a receivable and are included in “Advances and
other accounts”. Finance income implicit in rentals receivable is
credited to the income statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment

outstanding for each accounting period.

2.22 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts and other institutions. These assets are excluded from the

Group’s financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

2.23 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a

deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.24 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date
of acquisition, including: cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and certificates of deposit
and investment securities which are readily convertible to cash and are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.25 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial
guarantees are given to banks, financial institutions and other bodies
on behalf of customers to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking
facilities, and to other parties in connection with the performance of
customers under obligations related to contracts, advance payments
made by other parties, tenders, retentions and the payment of import

duties.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

2.25 Financial guarantee contracts (Continued)

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements
at fair value on the date the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured
at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the
amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised.
Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to

the income statement.

2.26 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from
past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that an
outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of

obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a

provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control

of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

When such inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management
3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments

The Group accepts deposits from customers at both fixed and floating
rates, and for various periods, and seeks to earn positive interest
margins by investing these funds in high-quality assets. The Group
seeks to increase these margins by consolidating short-term funds and
lending for longer periods at higher rates, while maintaining sufficient

liquidity to meet all claims that might fall due.

The Group also seeks to raise its interest margins through lending to
commercial and retail borrowers with a range of credit standing by
charging customers appropriate lending rates and fees, taking into
consideration credit risk and market conditions. Such exposures involve
not just on-balance sheet loans and advances, as the Group also enters
into guarantees and other commitments such as letters of credit and

performance, and other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments where it takes positions
in exchange-traded and over-the-counter instruments, including
derivatives, to take advantage of short-term market movements in
equities and bonds and in currency, interest rate and commodity prices.
The Board places trading limits on the level of exposure that can be
taken in relation to market positions. Apart from specific hedging
arrangements, foreign exchange and interest rate exposures are
normally offset by entering into counterbalancing positions (including
transactions with customers or market counterparties), or by the use of
derivatives, thereby controlling the variability in the net cash amounts

required to liquidate market positions.

The Group also uses interest rate swap and other interest rate
derivatives to mitigate interest rate risk arising from changes in interest
rates that will result in decrease in the fair value of fixed rate assets or
increase in the fair value of fixed rate term liabilities. Certain of these
financial instruments are designated as fair value hedges, and the terms
of hedge including hedged item, amount, interest rates, hedge period
and purpose are determined and documented at the inception of each
fair value hedge. Hedge effectiveness is assessed at inception on a
prospective basis and is reassessed, on an ongoing basis, based on
actual experience and valuation. Fair value hedge relationships that do
not meet the effectiveness test requirement of hedge accounting are
discontinued with effect from the date of ineffectiveness of the fair value

hedge.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk

The Group’s main credit risk is that borrowers or counterparties may
default on their payment obligations due to the Group. These
obligations arise from the Group’s lending and investment activities,

and trading of financial instruments (including derivatives).

The Group has a Group Credit Committee and for each business
division a credit committee made up of certain Executive Directors and
senior credit officers and chaired by the Chief Executive. Each credit
committee has the responsibility for formulating and revising credit
policies and procedures for that division within the parameters of the
Group Risk Policy and regulatory framework. Credit policies and
procedures define the credit assessment and approval criteria and
guidelines, use of scoring, review and monitoring process and the

systems of loan classification and impairment.

The Group manages all types of credit risk on a prudent basis, in
accordance with the credit approval and review policies, by evaluating
the credit-worthiness of different types of customers and counterparties
based on assessment of business, financial, market and industry risks
applicable to the types of loans, collateral and counterparty dealings
including dealing in or use of derivative financial instruments. Credits
are extended within the parameters set out in the credit policies and
are approved by different levels of management based upon established
guidelines. Credit exposures, limits and asset quality are regularly
monitored and controlled by management, credit committees and
Group Risk. The Group’s internal auditors conduct regular reviews and
audits to ensure compliance with credit policies and procedures and

regulatory guidelines.

The individual business’ credit policies also establish policies and
processes for the approval and review of new products and activities,
together with details of the facility grading, or credit scoring, processes

and impairment policies.

To avoid concentration of risk, large exposures to individual customers
or related groups are limited to a percentage of the capital base, and
exposures to industry sectors and countries/regions are managed

within approved limits to achieve a balanced portfolio.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

In order to mitigate the credit risk and where appropriate, the Group
will obtain collateral to support the credit facility. To control credit risk
exposure to counterparty arising from derivative positions, the Group
limits its derivative dealings with approved financial institutions, and
uses established market practices on credit support and collateral
settlement to reduce credit risk exposure to derivative counterparties.
Overall credit risk limit for each financial institution counterparty,
including valuation limit for derivatives, is approved by the Group Credit
Committee with reference to the financial strength and credit rating of
each counterparty. The acceptable types of collateral and their
characteristics are established within the credit policies, as are the

respective margins of finance.

Irrespective of whether collateral is taken, all credit decisions are based
upon the customer’s or counterparty’s cashflow position and ability to

repay.

(@)  Derivatives

The Group maintains strict control limits on net open derivative
positions (i.e., the difference between purchase and sale
contracts), by both amount and term. At any one time, the amount
subject to credit risk is limited to the current fair value of
instruments that are favourable to the Group (i.e., assets where
their fair values are positive), which in relation to derivatives is
only a small fraction of the contract, or notional values used to
express the volume of instruments outstanding. This credit risk
exposure is managed as part of the overall lending limits with
customers, together with potential exposures from market
movements. Collateral or other security is not usually obtained
for credit risk exposures on these instruments, except where the

Group requires margin deposits from counterparties.
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3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.2 FEREE (#) 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
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(b)  Master netting arrangements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by
entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties
with which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions.
Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an offset
of balance sheet assets and liabilities, as transactions are usually
settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk associated with
favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting arrangement
to the extent that if an event of default occurs, all amounts with

the counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis.

(c)  Credit-related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that funds
are available to a customer as required. Guarantees and standby
letters of credit — which represent irrevocable assurances that
the Group will make payments in the event that a customer cannot
meet its obligations to third parties — carry the same credit risk as
loans. Documentary and commercial letters of credit — which are
written undertakings by the Group on behalf of a customer
authorising a third party to draw drafts on the Group up to a
stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions — are
normally collateralised by the underlying shipments of goods to
which they relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct

borrowing.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of
authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees
or letters of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments to
extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in an
amount equal to the total unused commitments. However, the
likely amount of loss is less than the total unused commitments,
as most commitments to extend credit are contingent upon
customers maintaining specific credit standards. The Group
monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of

credit risk than shorter-term commitments.
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3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 Credit risk (Continued)

The analyses below show the exposures of the Group to credit risk.

(i) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or

other credit commitments

ZEEXRFE _—ZThHF
568 Group 2006 2005
& RAERIT R E A & BB R 45 61 Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 6,988,137 8,040,676
ERIT R E M & BEE TR Placements with banks and other
financial institutions 596,659 1,169,174
HIEEERBNES Trading securities 4,792,830 5,364,375
LAFEFEBEZEHFABRH Financial assets at fair value through
TREE profit or loss 1,276,671 1,379,163
PTEEMIT A Derivative financial instruments 366,708 153,706
ZHEHEFEREAMEE Advances and other accounts 51,730,681 46,568,778
A H B E S Available-for-sale securities 32,923,713 22,772,190
BEEIHES Held-to-maturity securities 300,701 494,855
PBEREEMEENAEE Financial guarantees and other
credit related contingent liabilities 2,699,343 3,399,770
Bk R EAMEEAH Loan commitments and other credit
related commitments 35,051,593 28,471,817
136,727,036 117,814,504
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3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2 fzEmEE &) 3.2 Credit risk (Continued)
(i) EBHRBHEE (i)  Gross loans and advances
BERMBARBEREEEZDMH Distribution of gross loans and advances by credit quality

—EEXE —TTHE

L Group 2006 2005
BEFERRBNEE Gross loans and advances to customers
- e B NORUE - neither past due nor impaired 49,588,085 44,513,083
- EE SR - past due but not impaired 66,070 93,005
-BRE - impaired 254,533 312,530

49,908,688 44,918,618

HIRTT R H A & RIS S k4258 Gross advances to banks and
other financial institutions
- B KRORUE - neither past due nor impaired 155,102 389,264
- 8 BB RORE - past due but not impaired - -
-BRE — impaired - -
REEEERBMERREZEPER The gross advances to customers and
MBI IRIT R A & B E R banks and other financial institutions
BELT YRS that were past due but not impaired

at the balance sheet date grouped

under the following past due aging

-Z@MANREENEA - six months or less but over three months 40,611 51,130
-NEAREE—F - one year or less but over six months 9,230 14,063
-—FNE - over one year 16,229 27,812
66,070 93,005
WA EHA BB RE & EAR Rescheduled advances that would
BRCMEELE Lz @ HER) otherwise be past due or impaired

(not included as past due loans
shown above) 50,775 107,514
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of losses in assets, liabilities and off-balance
sheet positions arising from movements in market rates and prices.
Generally, the Group’s market risk is associated with its positions in
foreign exchange, debt securities, equity securities and derivatives in
the trading book.

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions is managed
within risk limits and guidelines approved by the Board, Executive
Committee (“EXCO”) and Treasury Risk Committee (“TRC”). Risk limits
are set by products and by different risk types. Limits comprise a
combination of notional, stop loss, sensitivity and value-at-risk (“VaR”)
controls. All trading positions are subject to daily mark-to-market
valuation. Risk Management and Control Department (“RMCD?”) in
Group Risk Division, as an independent risk management and control
unit, identifies, measures, monitors and controls the risk exposures
against approved limits and initiates specific action to ensure the overall
and the individual market risks are managed within an acceptable level.
Any exceptions have to be reviewed and sanctioned by the appropriate
level of management of TRC or by EXCO.

The Group’s Internal Audit function performs regular independent
review and testing to ensure compliance with the market risk policies

and procedures by Treasury, RMCD and other relevant units.

Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. (“BCM?”), a subsidiary of the Company,
runs its treasury functions locally under its own set of limits and policies
and within the overall market risk limits set by Dah Sing Bank, Limited
(“DSB”). RMCD of DSB oversees and controls the market risk arising
from BCM'’s treasury operation.

3.4 Currency risk

The Group has limited net foreign exchange exposure (except for USD)
as foreign exchange positions and foreign currency balances arising
from customer transactions are normally matched against other
customer transactions or transactions with the market. The net
exposure positions, both by individual currency and in aggregate, are
managed by the Treasury of the Group on a daily basis within

established foreign exchange limits.

Long-term foreign currency funding, to the extent that this is used to
fund Hong Kong dollar assets, is normally matched using foreign
exchange forward contracts to reduce exposure to foreign exchange

risk.
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Financial risk management (Continued)
3.4 Currency risk (Continued)
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The table below summarises the Group’s assets and liabilities translated

into equivalent HK$ amounts, categorised by currency.

58 Group BT N R Hitr Bt
ZBEREtZA=1-H As at 31 December 2006 HKD usD MOP Others Total
BE Assets
ReRERTRAMSRER Cash and balances with banks and
iopeg 2 other financial institutions 1,026,513 4,280,830 231,875 1,448,919 6,988,137
ERTREMEBEE Placements with banks and other
—E+ZEARIENER financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 58,350 538,309 - - 596,659
FIEEERENES Trading securities 4,792,830 - - - 4,792,830
NATEEBEEFFA Financial assets at fair value through
ERNMEREAE profit or loss 759,964 516,707 - - 1,276,671
MESBIE Derivative financial instruments 226,994 71,299 - 68,415 366,708
FEESRAMRE Advances and other accounts 45,391,657 3,862,423 1,500,872 885,729 51,730,681
Al Available-for-sale securities 7,722,786 18717673 1,283,117 5200137 32,023,713
HERIMES Held-to-maturity securities 216,498 84,203 - - 300,701
HAZHEERE Investments in jointly controlled entities 37,192 - - - 37,192
EES Goodwill 811,690 - - - 811,690
BYEE Intangible assets 168,663 - - - 168,663
NEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets 1,067,774 - 318,002 770 1,386,636
REME Investment properties 622,722 - 19,418 - 642,140
SRR Current income tax prepaid 10,763 - - - 10,763
FERBEE Deferred income tax assets 3,377 - - - 3,377
BERG Total Assets 62,917,773 28,071,444 3,443,374 7,603,970 102,036,561
=Nc Liabilities
BROREtSBBETR Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 1,181,438 41,624 353 454,844 1,678,259
TEe®IA Derivative financial instruments 145,169 109,175 - 63,311 317,655
BEEERENER Trading liabilities 6,526,233 - - - 6,526,233
EEAATEHERRE Deposits from customers designated
FABBERNERPER at fair value through profit or loss 2,843,405 549,643 - - 3,393,048
REEH Deposits from customers 39,598,609 13,889,418 3,798,873 6,598,158 63,885,058
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,683,626 1,473,633 129,794 481,419 8768472
BETNEBES Issued debt securities - 2,299,574 - - 2,299,574
BEEH Subordinated notes - 3,480,127 - - 3,480,127
HiplR 8 TR Other accounts and accruals 881,030 986,411 6,087 265,149 2,138,677
HEHEAE Current income tax liabilities 63,086 7 16,030 145 79,268
BEEREAR Deferred income tax liabilities 131,454 - 3,495 - 134,949
afEas Total Liabilities 58,054,050 22,829,612 3,954,632 7,863,026 92,701,320
BERBRLERTE Net on-balance sheet positions 4,863,723 5,241,832 (511,258) (259,056) 9,335,241
BERBRIMNSRERTFE" Off-balance sheet net notional
positions* 3,531,034 (3,151,560) - (470,874) (91,400)
EERIE Credit commitments 32,295,959 3,832,463 724,938 897,576 37,750,936
* BEBERINGREERFHETZANBEEE * Off-balance sheet net notional positions represent the net notional

SMNEZB R 2 INESROTAE T AMRZIFE -

amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments which are

principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.



RFRITEE B R A 7 Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
ZE2ZRXFFIR Annual Report 2006

Br RS RAR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(BT T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.4 JMEEEE (F) 3.4 Currency risk (Continued)
58 Group B E sk 2t Bt
“EZR¥+-A=1+-H As at 31 December 2005 HKD usD MOP Others Total
BE Assets
ReRERTREMESBEE Cash and balances with banks and
e other financial institutions 1,101,444 3,864,303 177,062 2,897,867 8,040,676
ERTREM S BEE Placements with banks and other
—E+ZEARIANER financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 260,650 659,150 53,630 195,744 1,169,174
BIEEERRNES Trading securities 5,364,375 - - - 5,364,375
AAFEFEEEEEHHA Financial assets at fair value through
BafemiE profit or loss 873,839 505,324 - - 1,379,163
fTESBIA Derivative financial instruments 83,735 67,569 343 2,059 153,706
EEEFREMER Advances and other accounts 40,808,510 3,538,728 1,724,038 4975502 46,568,778
HHEES Available-for-sale securities 2,817,008 14,964,259 1,167,396 3,823,527 22,772,190
BRIEES Held-to-maturity securities 248,172 246,683 - - 494,855
HEAZHEERE Investments in jointly controlled
entities 30,184 - - - 30,184
HE Goodwill 811,690 - - - 811,690
BREE Intangible assets 203,214 - - - 203,214
NEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets 1,078,249 - 300,142 252 1,378,643
BENF Investment properties 320,939 - - - 320,939
FERBEE Deferred income tax assets 7,692 - - - 7,692
BEEERR ERDEE Non-current assets held for resale 541,821 50,521 228,196 1,023 821,561
EESH Total Assets 54,551,522 23,896,537 3,650,807 7417974 89,516,840
8% Liabilities
RITREMEREETER Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 120,262 66,056 1,269 68,161 255,748
TESRIA Derivative financial instruments 149,110 205,790 414 150,744 506,058
HIEEERBMERE Trading liabilities 6,311,309 - - - 6,311,309
BENATEIEAAE Deposits from customers designated
FABRNEPER at fair value through profit or loss 1,368,974 535,306 - - 1,904,280
BEEH Deposits from customers 34,386,912 11,494,509 3,306,016 7,262,545 56,449,982
BEINERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,337,857 1,226,491 148,949 - 7,713,297
BEINERES Issued debt securities - 2,287,095 - - 2,287,095
BEER Subordinated notes - 3,200,342 - - 3,290,342
HivBR A RER Other accounts and accruals 775,931 473,647 9,043 190,223 1,449,744
HEHEERE Current income tax liabilities 29,739 - 10,505 78 40,322
EEREEE Deferred income tax liabilities 101,394 - 2,940 - 104,334
BEEERRZERDER Non-current liabilities held for resale 85,664 8,862 425,417 11,080 531,023
afEast Total Liabilities 49,667,152 19,588,098 3,905,453 7,682,831 80,843,534
EEQERLEATE Net on-balance sheet positions 4,884,370 4,308,439 (254,646) (264,857) 8,673,306
BERBRIMNSRERTFE Off-balance sheet net notional
positions* 2,697,423 (4,678,846) - 1,943,711 (37,7112
EEEE Credit commitments 26,664,833 3,289,331 989,611 927,812 31,871,587
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the funding of fixed-
rate loans and investments in fixed income securities by floating rate
deposits. When interest rates rise or fall, the interest spread and net
interest income will be affected as interest income generated by the
existing fixed-rate loans or securities will not change. In addition to
changes in earnings, the variations in market interest rates will also
affect the economic values of the Group’s assets, liabilities and off-
balance sheet positions, which can, in turn affect the net worth of the

Group.

The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest rate risks.
Included in the table are the Group’s interest-bearing assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual

repricing or maturity dates.
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3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 FIEE &) 3.5 Interest rate risk (Continued)
ZEAUL
=R B-f -EYt
PN Over Z0F RENE T8
8 Group 3months  3months Over 1 year Over Non-Interest A%
—EEXF+ZA=1-H As at 31 December 2006 or less tolyear to5years 5 years Bearing Total
BE Assets
ReRERTREMSRER Cash and balances with banks and
igkeE other financial institutions 5,450,403 - - - 1,537,734 6,988,137
EROREMERER Placements with banks and other
—ETZEARIHANER financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 275,979 320,680 - - - 596,659
BEEERENES Trading securities 2,927,402 1,362,530 502,846 52 - 4,792,830
NATEGEAEEHHA Financial assets at fair value through
RaNeREE profit or loss 1,228,468 48,203 - - - 1,276,671
TEERTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 366,708 366,708
BEEHREMEE Advances and other accounts 40,483,107 3,229,646 3,601,978 2,900,594 1515356 51,730,681
e pi‘ 7 Available-for-sale securities 9,803,280 7,848,761 4,617,095 9,575,693 1,078,884 32,923,713
SEIMES Held-to-maturity securities 119,743 76,191 104,767 - - 300,701
HREHEERE Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - 37,192 37,192
BE Goodwil - - - - 811,690 811,690
BYRE Intangible assets - - - - 168663 168,663
TEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - 1,386,636 1,386,636
REME Investment properties - - - - 642,140 642,140
BHAAHRE Current income tax prepaid - - - - 10,763 10,763
EEHELE Deferred income tax assets - - - - 3,377 3,377
BEA Total Assets 60,288,382 12,886,011 8,826,686 12,476,339 7,559,143 102,036,561
& Liabilities
BOREMSBEBETR Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 1,535,314 - - - 142,945 1,678,259
fTEeBIE Derivative financial instruments - - - - 317,655 317,655
ﬁ{’g%’%%ﬁﬁﬁ]ﬁ f& X Trading liabilities 5,756,137 571,168 198,928 - - 6,526,233
EEWATEGEEERY Deposits from customers designated
SABREEPEN at fair value through profit or loss 2,218,168 758,560 416,320 - - 3,393,048
FRER Deposits from customers 58,094,583 2,452,625 616,279 - 1,821,571 63,885,058
BRI E Certificates of deposit issued 3,349978 1,227,715 3,843,730 347,049 - 8,768,472
BETNERES Issued debt securities 1,166,692 - 1,132,882 - - 2,209,574
kEEHR Subordinated notes 2,333,385 - - 1,146,742 - 3,480,127
EEERBR Other accounts and accruals - - - - 2,138,677 2,138,677
NEARERE Current income tax liabilities - - - - 79,268 79,268
EEHEEE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - 134,949 134,949
@A Total Liabilities 75354257 5010068 6208130 1,493,791 4635065 92,701,320
FEBEZESH Total interest sensitivity gap
(REgE) (unadjusted)* (15,065,875 7,875,043 2,618,547 10,982,548
FEfTEEHzEE Effect of interest rate derivative
contracts (1,560,713) 5,919,868 3,808,533  (8,153,469)
FIEBEZESH Total interest sensitivity gap
(BHE) (adjusted)* (16,626,588) 13,795,811 6,427,080 2,829,079
* REARF S BEER NIREEABRRRNEEM * Unadjusted interest sensitivity gap is determined based on positions of
BENFHEEET - KREBMNEREEZEEA on-balance sheet assets and liabilities. Adjusted interest sensitivity gap
BUBE R R R TR R ELTE T RS AR takes into account the effect of interest rate derivative contracts entered

R into to mitigate interest rate risk.
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3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 FIEE &) 3.5 Interest rate risk (Continued)
ZEAUL
=R E-F -EYt
AN Over ZRE RENE T &

8 Group 3months 3 months Over 1 year Over Non-Interest &%
“EZHRF+ZfA=1-H As at 31 December 2005 orless to1year  tobyears 5years Bearing Total
BE Assets
ReRERTREMERER Cash and balances with banks and

okt other financial institutions 7,280,771 - - - 759,905 8,040,676
ERT A RHE Placements with banks and other

—ETZEARIHNER financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months 1,041,495 127,679 - - - 1,169,174

RIEEERRNES Trading securities 2,511,589 1,695,567 1,110,288 46,931 - 5,364,375
DATEGEEEZEHA Financial assets at fair value through

BaMeniE profit or loss 1,150,242 228,921 - - - 1379163
fTEeBIA Derivatives financial instruments - - - - 153,706 153,706
XHEEFREMER Advances and other accounts 40,048,411 2,536,547 2,437,368 267,809 1,278,643 46,568,778
HHEER Available-for-sale securities 6,998,539 1,978,697 4,329,182 8,366,037 1,099,735 22,772,190
BREHSES Held-to-maturity securities 244,693 54,378 195,784 - - 494,855
LRI ERRE Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - 30,184 30,184
BE Goodwill - - - - 811,690 811,690
BREE Intangible assets - - - - 203,214 203,214
TEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - 1378643 1,378,643
REME Investment properties - - - - 320,939 320,939
BEEHBEE Deferred income tax assets - - - - 7,692 7,692
BIERERG L IERDEE Non-current assets held for resale - - - - 821,561 821,561
BEAH Total Assets 59,275,740 6,621,789 8,072,622 8,680,777 6,865,912 89,516,840
af& Liabilities
BIREMEREERR Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 123,866 11,291 - - 120,591 255,748

TESBTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - 506,058 506,058
KEEERENER Trading liabilities 4308461 1,245,019 757,829 - - 6,311,309
EENATENEAES Deposits from customers designated

FABRENRPER at fair value through profit or loss 1,120,366 688,067 95,847 - - 1,904,280
RPEH Deposits from customers 51,104,164 2,179,777 766,072 - 2399969 56,449,982
BREINGRE Certificates of deposit issued 3,080,639 709,232 3,923,426 - - 7,713,297
BETNERES Issued debt securities - 1,163,265 1,123,830 - - 2,287,095
FEER Subordinated notes - 2,138,954 - 1,151,388 - 3,200,342
EtERRER Other accounts and accruals - - - - 1449744 1,449,744
SEHEAE Current income tax liabilities - - - - 40,322 40,322
EEHEER Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - 104,334 104,334
HEEERG ERBARE Non-current liabilities held for resale - - - - 531,023 531,023
8EA Total Liabilities 59,737,496 8,135,605 6,667,004 1,151,388 5,152,041 80,843,534
FEREEEARH Total interest sensitivity gap

(REHE)* (unadjusted)* (461,756)  (1,513,816) 1,405,618 7,529,389
SRR A7 Effect of interest rate derivatives 3,185,854 885,147 2972476  (6,986,270)
FERBEEESH Total interest sensitivity gap

(RAE) (adjusted)* 2,724,098 (628,669) 4,378,094 543,119
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.5 Interest rate risk (Continued)

RRER AR BR B 1E 1T E) bAKE AN sk 2 Fl) & Assuming the financial assets and liabilities at 31 December 2006 were
EfgEER—ETET_A=1+—HBZeRMEE to remain broadly unchanged in terms of balance, mix, maturity and
REErEssE  He  PRERETMNEREAEX interest rate repricing pattern without any action by the Group to
BENRATE  BEEHR 2 MG H RN AR increase or reduce interest rate risk exposure, an immediate and
MBS 2 — B2 RKE ZIFF B WA KL R D sustained increase of 0.25% in market interest rates across all

34,000,000/ T °

maturities would reduce net interest income for the following year by

approximately HK$34 million.

TREMARUATFEFEBEEESHFTABEZE The table below summarises the effective interest rate by major
MemT A RIEEEEH ZERFE currencies for monetary financial instruments not carried at fair value

through profit or loss:

£8 Group B EY Ak 2t &t
“EEXE+ZA=1-H As at 31 December 2006 HKD usD MOP Others Total

% % % % %
BE Assets

RERERTREMERERE
k3

ERTREMERER
—ET-EARIBNER

BEEFREMER
AHRERS (MR EEH
CLPAZ )

BEIMES

8%
FIREMERBEER

EPER
BETNERE
BRTNERES
REES

Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 4.34% 5.84% 3.711% 6.25% 5.34%
Placements with banks and other

financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months 3.89% 5.04% 4.03% 4.43% 4.48%
Advances and other accounts 6.64% 6.34% 7.11% 2.68% 6.58%
Available-for-sale securities (net of

effect of interest rate swap contracts) 4.04% 5.79% - 4.79% 5.19%
Held-to-maturity securities 3.60% 3.78% - - 3.65%
Liabilities
Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 3.94% - - 2.42% 3.51%
Deposits from customers 3.41% 4.80% 3.15% 4.25% 3.79%
Certificates of deposit issued 4.18% 5.52% - - 4.33%
Issued debt securities - 5.66% - - 5.66%
Subordinated notes - 5.71% - - 5.71%
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3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.5 FIEE &) 3.5 Interest rate risk (Continued)
&5 Group BT E i gs ks Hitr &it
ZEERFTZA=1-H As at 31 December 2005 HKD usD MOP Others Total
% % % % %
BE Assets
BeRERTREMSRERE Cash and balances with banks and
HE5h other financial institutions 4.39% 4.53% 3.71% 4.63% 4.41%
ERTRAM S RER Placements with banks and other
—E+ZHARBANER financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 3.38% 4.20% 4.13% 3.41% 4.00%
FEEFREMERE Advances and other accounts 6.78% 6.55% 6.88% 2.65% 6.74%
AEHMEES (RIEES Available-for-sale securities (net of
AT E) effect of interest rate swap contracts) 3.36% 4.75% - 4.73% 4.61%
RHEIBES Held-to-maturity securities 3.27% 5.50% - - 3.71%
=L Liabilities
BROREtSBBETR Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 4.08% 4.31% - 3.89% 4.01%
RPRER Deposits from customers 3.61% 3.81% 2.87% 4.14% 3.68%
BEINERE Certificates of deposit issued 4.46% 4.56% - - 4.48%
BETNEBES Issued debt securities - 4.70% - - 4.70%

REER Subordinated notes - 4.89% - - 4.89%
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity on a prudent basis to ensure that a
sufficiently high liquidity ratio relative to the statutory minimum is
maintained throughout the year. The average liquidity ratio of the
banking subsidiaries within the Group during the year was well above
the 25% minimum ratio set by the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group’s Asset and Liability Management Committee regularly
reviews the Group’s current loan and deposit mix and changes, funding
requirements and projections, and monitors the liquidity ratio and
maturity mismatch on an ongoing basis. Appropriate limits on liquidity
ratio and maturity mismatch are set and sufficient liquid assets are held

to ensure that the Group can meet all short-term funding requirements.

The Group’s funding comprises mainly deposits of customers,
certificates of deposit and medium term notes issued. The issuance of
certificates of deposit and medium term notes helps lengthen the
funding maturity and reduce the maturity mismatch. Short-term
interbank deposits are taken on a limited basis and the Group is a net

lender to the interbank market.

The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance sheet

date to the contractual maturity date.
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3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)

3.6 MEELEERE (&)

3.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)

Br RS RAR MY AL

ZEAUL
=f8A - -FHL
NgEE FUT Over REE  RENE

&8 Group Repayable  3months  3months Over 1 year Over EFHAEH EH
ZEERETZAZT-H As at 31 December 2006 on demand orless  tolyear to5years 5years  Undated Total
B Assets
ReRERTREMEFHEE  Cash and balances with banks and

ket other financial institutions 4,789,421 2,198,716 - - - - 6,988,137
EROREMERER Placements with banks and other

—ETZEARIHDHER financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months - 275,979 320,680 - - - 596,659

KEEBRENES Trading securities - 2927402 1,362,530 502,846 52 - 4,792,830
NATFEGEELEEHA Financial assets at fair value through

BaNeHEE profit or loss - 1,228,467 48,204 - - - 1,276,671
fiEsmIA Derivative financial instruments 591 119,218 48,073 70,749 128,077 - 366,708
ZEERRA S Advances and other accounts 6,538,374 0,449,602 5174711 12,866,829 17,361,686 339,479 51,730,681
it HEES Available-for-sale securities - 4,787,588 7,692,854 6,190,032 13,174,355 1,078,884 32,923,713
HEIEES Held-to-maturity securities - 88640 107,204 104,767 - - 300,701
HERHEERE Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - - 37,192 37,192
wE Goodwill - - - - - 811,690 811,690
BREE Intangible assets - - - - - 168,663 168,663
TEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - - 1,386,636 1,386,636
REME Investment properties - - - - - 642,140 642,140
BRSNS Current income tax prepaid - - 10,763 - - - 10,763
ERHBEE Deferred income tax assets - - - 3,377 - - 3,377
BEAH Total Assets 11,328,386 21,075,612 14,765,109 19,738,600 30,664,170 4,464,684 102,036,561
af Liabilities
BOREMSBEERR Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 362,412 1,315,847 - - - - 1,678,259

fTEeRMIE Derivative financial instruments 1,706 42,990 42,883 121,269 108,807 - 317,65
HFEEERRMAR Trading liabilities - 5,756,137 571,168 198,928 - - 6,526,233
EENATENEARS Deposits from customers designated

FTABENRPER at fair value through profit or loss - 3,176,469 65908 150,671 - - 3,393,048
XEEH Deposits from customers 19,354,545 39,656,565 4,257,668 616,280 - - 63,885,058
BEINGERE Certificates of deposit issued - 79,401 1,712,184 6,620,838 347,049 - 8768472
BREINERES Issued debt securities - - - 2,299,574 - - 2,299,574
BEREK Subordinated notes - - - 1,166,693 2,313,434 - 3,480,127
HERE RER Other accounts and accruals 8,189 1,430,751 207,603 5,791 1,528 484,815 2,138,677
NEHEEE Current income tax liabilities - - 79,268 - - - 79,268
BREHERE Deferred income tax labilities - - - 134,949 - - 134,949
E-Eh) Total Liabilities 19,726,852 51,458,160 6,936,682 11,323,993 2,770,818 484,815 92,701,320
FROHEE Net liquidity gap (8398466) (30,382548) 7,828427 8414607 27,893352 3,079,869 9,335,241
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3. MERARERE@m 3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 MEZERE (&) 3.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)
AL
=f8A -5 -FHE
fEE HUT Over ZEE  RENL

£ Group Repayable ~ 3months 3 months Over 1 year Over JIHAH EH
“EZRF+ZfA=1-H As at 31 December 2005 on demand orless  tolyear to5years 5years  Undated Total
BE Assets
ReREFTREMEBEE Cash and balances with banks and

iofesry other financial institutions 4900,142 3,140,534 - - - - 8,040,676
ESTREMEREE Placement with banks and other

—ETZEARIHANER financial institutions maturing

between one and twelve months - 886,997 282,177 - - - 1,169,174

BIEEBRBENES Trading securities - 2511589  1,695566 1,110,288 46,932 - 5364375
INATFEGEEEEEHA Financial assets at fair value through

Bl eREE profit or loss - 1,331,772 47,391 - - - 1379163
fiEemIA Derivative financial instruments 689 23,398 59,893 17,980 51,746 - 153,706
ZBERREMEE Advances and other accounts 5605715 8749135 5466361 11,085,715 15,405,707 256,145 46,568,778
AEHEES Available-for-sale securities 233,931 3418337 951,395 5599318 11,520,184 1,049,025 22,772,190
BRESES Held-to-maturity securities - 128686 108316 257,853 - - 494855
LEEHEELE Investments in jointly controlled entities - - - - - 30,184 30,184
BE Goodwil - - - - - 811,690 811,690
BREE Intangible assets - - - - - 203214 203214
TEREMETEE Premises and other fixed assets - - - - - 1,378,643 1,378,643
REME Investment properties - - - - - 320939 320,939
BREHEEE Deferred income tax assets - - - 7,692 - - 7,692
BEBERRZERDEE Non-current assets held for resale - - 821561 - - - 821,561
BEAH Total Assets 10740477 20,190,448 9,432,660 18,078,846 27,024,569 4,049,840 89,516,840
8% Liabilities
BOREMSBEERR Deposits from banks and other

financial institutions 235,946 9,302 10,500 - - - 255748

fTEemIA Derivative financial instruments 2,992 92,769 18,229 116,582 275,486 - 506,058
BIEEERSNAR Trading liabilities - 4308462 1245018 757,829 - - 6,311,309
BENATEABERS Deposits from customers designated

FABENRPER at fair value through profit or loss - 1,701,212 107,221 95,847 - - 1,904,280
RPER Deposits from customers 13,719,536 40,039,707 1,924,667 766,072 - - 56,449,982
BETHENE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,352,174 2628175 3,732,948 - - 7713297
BREINERES Issued debt securities - - - 2,287,095 - - 2,287,095
BEER Subordinated notes - 975,689 - 1,163265 1,151,388 - 3,290,342
EiiRE RER Other accounts and accruals 200,858 849,424 208,673 4,720 1,005 185,064 1,449,744
NEHEEE Current income tax liabilities - - 40,322 - - - 40,322
EEREEE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - 104,334 - - 104,334
BEEERG ERDARE Non-current liabilities held for resale - - 531,023 - - - 531,023
BEA Total Liabilities 14,159,332 49,328,739 6,713,828 9,028,692 1427879 185064 80,843,534
FREMER Net liquidity gap (3418,855) (29,138291) 2,718,832 9,050,154 25596,600 3,864,776 8,673,306
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.6 Liquidity risk (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of
the Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as
business transacted are often of uncertain term and of different types.
An unmatched position potentially enhances profitability, but also

increases the risk of losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to

changes in interest rates and exchange rates.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the
commitment because the Group does not generally expect the third
parties to fully draw funds under the agreement. The total outstanding
contractual amount of commitments to extend credit does not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, as many of these

commitments will expire or terminate without being funded.

3.7 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as
publicly traded derivatives, trading and available-for-sale securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted
market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current
bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is

the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at
each balance sheet date. Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for
similar instruments are used for long-term debt. Other techniques, such
as estimated discounted cash flows, are used to determine fair value
for the remaining financial instruments. The fair value of interest-rate
swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash
flows. The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is
determined using forward exchange market rates at the balance sheet
date.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)
3.7 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows
at the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for

similar financial instruments.

All financial instruments are stated at fair value as at 31 December 2006

and 2005 except for the following:

REE AFE
£8 Group Carrying value Fair value
ZREARF C—ITTHF ZBRRE _—TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
CREE Financial assets
Re RERTREM S REE Cash and balances with banks and
) 45 84 other financial institutions 6,988,137 8,040,676 6,988,344 8,040,676
FEIRITRE M & B Placements with banks and other
—ETZEARIENER financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 596,659 1,169,174 594,781 1,167,632
BEEERRHEMER Advances and other accounts 51,730,681 46,568,778 51,667,677 46,487,862
BEIBESR Held-to-maturity securities 300,701 494,855 300,289 488,034
CRWEE Financial liabilities
RITREM S BEETN Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 1,678,259 255,748 1,678,483 254,916
BEEH Deposits from customers 63,885,058 56,449,982 63,926,472 56,483,088
BETHFRE Certificates of deposit issued 3,218,534 3,188,177 3,217,487 3,183,281
BRITNEBRES Issued debt securities 1,166,692 1,163,265 1,166,692 1,161,520
BRIEER Subordinated notes 2,333,385 1,163,265 2,333,385 1,163,265

3.8 EfFAEH

AEBRBEEA XA LEEE BREE
BREARGTE=E BRI RARERTR
ZEMTAERDEREERE - HWEAZES
MHAZEE  XATIAREBZMBERE - 1t
ERBASIBHAKEREREREE AR

3.8 Fiduciary activities

The Group provides custody, trustee, wealth management and advisory
services to third parties, which involve the Group making allocation
and purchase and sale decisions in relation to a variety of financial
instruments. Those assets that are held in a fiduciary capacity are not
included in the Group’s financial statements. These services could give

rise to the risk that the Group will be accused of mal-administration.
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4. EREHBRRRZEEGTMEE
K H

4.1 EEZERER

AEBEL A RBERSEFET —VRFERE
WNIBMEER BB EHE -  AEBSRIFEERZ
BEEMAER  BRERLBERT - HRKEH
LR RETAEMTAY - WA ELZ
At R AE o T MR Z B T RE AR B R
RSB MAREEEATE - RERERT
RZ fbF RBRRMER 2B AT B AEE
KRN R FEEE - ARBIKES B R
HEXr 2t MBR 2 ABHAEEEH &
ENMBEZBREZEE  REMRMZMHE R
BROVBABEMEE - RENNEREEZ KR
RAZMBEENMPFRERBEZE T HERF
kAR -

(FF) BEARBIREERH

AEEELBFREEEFAAUFGE
BE - AEEESFHBEMNREEHIERR
EXHEAZBARERENERRESE
IR BB BB B AR BRI M 1 B #)
B AHEEREBEESCHEN KRR
Lt GEBAURBRAKEERAZIER
RRABEE  EHENEEE T EER
RIAEE - ERMREBFARKRASRER - &
EESREAEHAERRREENEE
BRER  REBERzZEFESTBRKE
Afh o EEAU AR RRRERELER
5 R O 77 & R R BR AR E B4R B - AR A T8
AARBERBRZER -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

4. Critical accounting estimates, and judgements
in applying accounting policies

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Changes
in estimates and assumptions may have a significant impact on the
results of the Group in the periods when changes are made. The
application and selection of different estimates and assumptions, and
their subsequent changes, could affect the Group’s profit and net asset
value in the future. The Group, based on its high-level assessment of
the sensitivity impacts on the reported assets and liabilities of the Group
arising from the changes in critical accounting estimates and
assumptions, believes that the estimates and assumptions adopted
are appropriate and reasonable, and the financial results and positions
presented in the Group’s financial statements are fair and reasonable

in all material respects.

(@)  Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at
least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment
loss should be recorded in the income statement, the Group
makes judgments as to whether there is any observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a portfolio of loans before the decrease
can be identified with an individual loan in that portfolio. This
evidence may include observable data indicating that there has
been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a
group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on
assets in the group. Management uses estimates based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the
portfolio when estimating its future cash flows of recoverable
amounts. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating
both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and

actual loss experience.
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4. ERgSTBRREZEER M 4. Critical accounting estimates, and judgements
- e ) in applying accounting policies (Continued)
4.1 EBEEEF G RER (&) 4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

(Z2) 2@ITAZATFE

EARBABRTESHRENTH TARGET
AEEERERATE - BRBAEETE BN
ASETREY) ZORTE N AR - ZEH AR
BN ST A BHEBERNAE
EREESRR - MEREAERMBAIAK
BEEENRRARERARRAERE
MREFEBEREYTE -EATZEHE
N RBRERAAER 2 #E - BRL
HENEERR(BRECRXZHTF) -
RIENEERMR - BIEEMAFDL L
it MEBENELRRZBRETZEMT
BHEMIEZATE-

() BEREREEZE

REBEGT  BUREIABERELE
ER EAREANETEERKRAEL
Wtz BR<EXES @ BEBRKEZE
EZRFPRBSRE - KETHRRER
AISNEANEMTEMAE  $HILE
EZEHEEBREHFE - MEXLBR
T EBPEEMBERMANEZ SEER
HREEBEEAE  RIARIAZEENR
@ -

(Continued)
(b)  Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where
valuation techniques (for example, statistical models) are used to
determine fair values, they are validated and periodically reviewed
by qualified personnel independent of the area that created them.
All models are subject to proper validation before they are used,
and models are calibrated to ensure that outputs reflect actual
data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit
risk (both own and counterparty), volatilities and correlations
require management to make estimates. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect reported fair value of financial

instruments.

(c)  Goodwill and intangible asset valuation

For business combinations, subsequent to initial recognition of
goodwill and intangible assets, any major change in the
assumptions in relation to future benefits to be generated from
the intangible assets, including future cash flow of benefits to be
generated from the acquired entities, or discount rates which
could be caused by major changes in market conditions and
outlook, could result in adjustments to the carrying values of such
assets. In the event that the expected recoverable amounts of
goodwill and intangible assets are significantly lower than their
carrying values, impairment of such assets would have to be

recognised.
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4. ERgSTBRREZEER M 4. Critical accounting estimates, and judgements
- e ) in applying accounting policies (Continued)
42 EREEESTHREZEXHE 4.2 Critical judgments in applying the entity’s accounting

(F) REYZEHBEHYFZ B

AEBETEENEEENAINEREY
ENER - EIEHABAER - NEEEA
EEZMERDBENIAEEMBEME
EBDTRHRSRE - FXERWEM
RUEZRERETERAMELRS - T
EEESHERREERAEMEEMEL

AEBETYEZ —BHTBERRES
HEARIRERE - 580 ARER
B AIETHAE © fWiE— 80" E R
E(ERE-EREEHESRAEE) - K&
B BBt AR B 2 B AR o i AR EB D
D E RZMERFEREHRERITH
Rz B &) - HBAREMEAR
AEEKEEEEBRERE 2N 2E
EUMEREBNETTERREMEE
HIET - TREEIELHER - HFREEEAE
YE

(Z) BFEIHES

AEBEBREEGHENEIHR 215D
BAAEEXA TEEMNRREERHMA
ZHNTESHMEERTET MRS -~ lt—
DEBFEHERAG - EELHER - K
EEFEEARARSEERNHNZERAR
BN - HAKERESALFREEZTH
(MBREFRIER - PIAEE LS B R &

policies

(@) Distinction between investment properties and owner-

occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property. In making its judgment, the Group considers
whether the property generates cash flows largely independently
of the other assets held by an entity. Owner-occupied properties
generate cash flows that are attributable not only to property but

also to other assets used in the production or supply process.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation and another portion that is held to supply
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions can be
sold separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease),
the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions
cannot be sold separately, the property is accounted for as
investment property only if an insignificant portion is held to
supply services or for administrative purposes. Judgment is
applied in determining whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as investment property. The

Group considers each property separately in making its judgment.

(b)  Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgment. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity

other than for the specific circumstances - for example, selling

LEES) - BEERIRIA SofaRn an insignificant amount close to maturity — it will be required to
LEED) - BIEEAAIARER S EAR ficant t close to maturity — it will b dt
HEEES  cZSREBEAMmMZEATE reclassify the entire class as available-for-sale. The investments
[E2is 1730 % - would therefore be measured at fair value, not amortised cost.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5.

Segment Reporting

(A) By business segments

For the year ended 31 December 2006

Br RS RAR MY AL

BARST  BERST )

Personal Commercial —~ BE%% KIEEH 18 Fohy
£H Group Banking Banking Treasury Unallocated  Elimination Total
G ON Interest income from
-NRER - external customers 1,672,348 1,689,235 1,502,889 15,241 - 4,969,713
-BEE - inter-segments 1,211,936 - 313 714,850  (1,927,108) -
MEZH Interest expense to
-NRER - external customers (1,858,000)  (448,551)  (222,822) (541,422 - (3,070,804)
-BEH - inter-segments (22,652) (526,669)  (1,377,558) (229) 1,927,108 -
FH BY/ (Z ) Net interest income/(expense) 1,003,623 714,015 (7,178) 188,449 - 1,898,909
REERA2MA Fee and commission income 455,550 126,727 16,554 13,269 - 612,100
RBERAS T Fee and commission expense (74,958) (922) (9,947) (29) - (85,856)
FREZRAEUA Net fee and commission income 380,592 125,805 6,607 13,240 - 526,244
FEEMAN/(BE) Net trading income/(loss) 12,589 8,566 185,172 (87,640) - 118,687
g BRA Other operating income 17,059 3,347 18,658 25,141 - 64,205
BEWA Operating income 1,413,863 851,733 203,259 139,190 - 2,608,045
EEX Operating expenses (811,853  (259,763) (8,572) (31,539) - (1,181,727)
NRERRBFRERE 2 Operating profit before impairment

LEGH losses on loans and advances 602,010 591,970 124,687 107,651 - 1,426,318
ERRBFAE 2 RE Impairment losses on loans and
advances (98,593) (62,884) - 88 - (161,389)
ETRERETEEWNER 2 Operating profit before gains on
LEGH certain investments and fixed assets 503,417 529,086 124,687 107,739 - 1,264,929
HEMRB LA ER T Net gain on disposal of interest in
subsidiaries - - - 4,048 - 4,048
HETERAMETEEZ Net gain/(loss) on disposal/reversal
e/ (B8) /EfRERE of revaluation deficits of premises
and other fixed assets (33) (530) 1) 28,332 - 27,768
REWMELDTERE TS Net gain on fair value adjustment on
investment properties - - - 27,995 - 27,995
HETEHEEFFNA Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
securities 5,061 - 82,992 - - 88,053
EEEREHER EE Share of results of jointly controlled entities - - - 7,008 - 7,008
RN ERS  HERE Reversal of impairment losses on
available-for-sale securities - - 25,891 - - 25,891
B AR Profit before income tax 508,445 528,556 233,569 175,122 - 1,445,692
RZBBRETZA=T—H As at 31 December 2006
BEA p-‘- Total assets 24,952,007 27,542,139 47,003,768 2,538,647 - 102,036,561
BEL: Total liabilities 50,418,508 14,752,513 15,672,008 11,858,291 - 92,701,320
HE-ZT/ F+-A=1—HLSE Forthe year ended 31 December 2006
ﬁ E Depreciation 47,945 18,462 5,922 7,028 - 79,357
BRI Capital expenditure incurred 24,314 6,416 1,086 6,775 - 38,591



K ER1TEE B R A 7 Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
ZEZRXFFIR Annual Report 2006

Br RS RAR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(ABBF7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. ZERE @ 5. Segment Reporting (Continued)
() #3457 () (A) By business segments (Continued)
BE-_ZZhF+-A=1+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2005

BARST  BERT

Personal Commercial — HE%% KAEEH it @t
£8 Group Banking Banking Treasury Unallocated  Elimination Total
MERA Interest income from
-NREP - external customers 1,181,017 921,408 982,400 10,059 - 3,094,884
-BEE - inter-segments 674,245 - 106 463,109 (1,137,460) -
MEZH Interest expense to
-HREP - external customers (1,021,822 (212,032)  (203,718)  (323,930) - (1,761,502)
-8 - inter-segments (37,237) (249,411) (850,812) - 1,137,460 -
ER Y NS 3in) Net interest income/(expense) 796,203 459,965 (72,024) 149,238 - 1,333,382
RBERE2UA Fee and commission income 359,163 87,606 10,066 11,374 - 468,209
R%E kA% Fee and commission expense (59,165) (91) (6,415) (37) - (65,708)
FREERESMA Net fee and commission income 299,998 87,515 3,651 11,337 - 402,501
FEBEWN/ (BB Net trading income/(l0ss) 2,021 6,257 136,596 (2,615) - 142,259
HEEERA Other operating income 9,022 614 8,881 19,680 - 38,197
BEMA Operating income 1,107,244 554,351 77,104 177,640 - 1,916,339
BEI Operating expenses (675,058) (161,031) (54,006) (34,510) - (924,605)
NBERRBFRERER 2 Operating profit before impairment

BEEH losses on loans and advances 432,186 393,320 23,098 143,130 - 991,734
ARBTAE RE Impairment losses on loans and
advances (55,484) (75,075) 923 (111) - (130,577)
BETREREREEREA 2 Operating profit before gains on
éi/ﬁﬂ certain investments and fixed assets 376,702 318,245 23,191 143,019 - 861,157
HENEREMEATEE Net gain/(loss) on disposal/reversal
Fha/ (B8) /EfRERE of revaluation deficits of premises
and other fixed assets (231) ) - 104,230 - 103,991
RENME L DTERE A Net gain on fair value adjustment on
investment properties - - - 74,570 - 74,570
HEHREEEFFhE/ (BB Net gain/(loss) on disposal of available-for-
sale securities (20) - 116,097 - - 116,077
BIEEREHER £E Share of results of jointly controlled entities - - - 3,104 - 3,104
BB AEH Profit before income tax 376,451 318,237 139,288 324,923 - 1,158,899
RZFFRF+-A=1+-A As at 31 December 2005
BEAL Total assets 23,121,627 24,781,391 39,140,135 2,473,687 - 89,516,840
LG Total liabilities 46,148,503 10,795,679 13,223,062 10,676,290 - 80,843,534

HE-TTAFTA=T—HILFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2005
ik Depreciation 41,820 11,124 2,687 4,521 - 60,152
BRI Capital expenditure incurred 20,048 424 1,339 5,027 - 26,838
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

5. Segment Reporting (Continued)
(A) By business segments (Continued)

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from
individual customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending,
personal loans, overdraft and credit card services, the provision of

insurance sales and investment services.

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits
from and the advance of loans and working capital finance to
commercial, industrial and institutional customers, and the provision of
trade financing. Hire purchase finance and leasing related to equipment,

vehicle and transport financing are included.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services
and centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending,
interest rate risk management, management of investment in securities

and the overall funding of the Group.

Unallocated items include results of operations, corporate investments
(including properties) and debt funding (including subordinated notes)

not directly identified under other business divisions.

2005 business segments figures were restated to conform to 2006 basis

of preparation.
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5. 7IE®E @ 5. Segment Reporting (Continued)
(Z) B 5 1H (B) By geographical segments
AEERZZEZERAF T+ A+ N B TRKEERF The Group completed the acquisitions of Banco Comercial de Macau,
PIERT - BZARRFDBEZEEFAREE S.A. on 19 December 2005. The Macau segment results were
Pl consolidated in the Group’s results since that date.
ERRHEM B3 2 TH R
Hong Kong and B  Inter-segment Foh
others Macau elimination Total

BZ-EEXE+-A=1+—HLEE Forthe year ended 31 December 2006

HEIA Operating income 2,344,304 263,741 - 2,608,045
BR %0 A1 1 Profit before income tax 1,341,458 104,234 - 1,445,692
FERT Profit for the year 1,113,585 87,686 - 1,201,271
neE Depreciation 61,895 17,462 - 79,357
BAY Capital expenditure incurred 30,454 8,137 - 38,591
RZBERF+ZA=t+-H As at 31 December 2006
BEAG Total assets 93,575,958 10,346,607 (1,886,004) 102,036,561
BEA Total liabilities 85,804,297 8,783,027 (1,886,004) 92,701,320
FNE B R AGE Contingent liabilities and commitments 43,160,412 1,975,726 (163,408) 44,972,730
ERREM B D EREE
Hong Kong and BPY  Inter-segment 83
others Macau elimination Total

BZ-EZRFE+-A=1+—HLEE Forthe year ended 31 December 2005

HEBIA Operating income 1,907,534 8,805 - 1,916,339
BR 35 A1 4 7 Profit before income tax 1,155,777 3,122 - 1,158,899
FERT Profit for the year 979,224 1,948 - 981,172
nE Depreciation 60,152 - - 60,152
EARTH Capital expenditure incurred 26,838 - - 26,838
R-EERF+-A=1+-H As at 31 December 2005

BEA Total assets 80,359,741 9,993,357 (836,258) 89,516,840
BEAT Total liabilities 73,373,275 8,306,517 (836,258) 80,843,534

R E B RRE Contingent liabilities and commitments 36,515,455 1,861,835 (17,901) 38,359,389
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6. FREWA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

6. Netinterestincome

—EBEXRE —TTHHF
2006 2005
FIE WA Interest income
ReRERTEEMS BIEENE R Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 380,185 289,903
BHIRE Investments in securities 1,323,051 772,964
EEERREMIEE Advances and other accounts 3,257,589 2,028,185
Eih Other 8,888 3,832
4,969,713 3,094,884
FMEXH Interest expense
RITREMSBEETR/ Deposits from banks and other financial
EEFR institutions/Deposits from customers 2,379,772 1,202,960
BEITHERE Certificates of deposit issued 343,546 205,258
BEITHEEES Issued debt securities 111,150 84,205
“EES Subordinated notes 190,945 102,750
Hh Other 45,391 166,329
3,070,804 1,761,502
FIEWABRE Included within interest income
FHEREZFERA Interest income on listed investments 616,556 435,641
JEETIRE 2 F B A Interest income on unlisted investments 706,495 337,323
1,323,051 772,964
RIETEAQNFEFTEBHEEZE ST A Interest income on financial assets
BaemERE 2 MEHRA not designated at fair value through
profit or loss 4,872,735 3,012,245
REE RF B WA Interest income on impaired loans 5,756 3,734
FMEXZHERE Included within interest expense
RIEEURFEFFEEHEZEHTA Interest expenses on financial liabilities
BaNEpaE e H not designated at fair value through
profit or loss 2,679,532 1,427,784
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7. BRBERAZWVA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

7. Net fee and commission income

—BEXRE —ZTTHHE
2006 2005
BREERASHBA Fee and commission income
EEAHZREERAS Credit related fees and commissions 66,924 36,682
BSmE Trade finance 64,122 56,586
BERR Credit card 195,279 142,508
BHEEEERSA® Securities brokerage and investment
services 183,600 138,356
RIS R EAD Insurance distribution and others 44,471 48,549
H A RIS & Other fees 57,704 45,528
612,100 468,209
BREERASIH Fee and commission expense
FEEBENAES Handling fees and commission 73,946 54,476
BfHEMEA Other fees paid 11,910 11,232
85,856 65,708
8. FEEEWA 8. Net trading income
—EERE ZIETTHF
2006 2005
INEB = FW Net gain arising from dealing in foreign
currencies 136,304 170,917
BEENAFEFEEEZESHTA Net loss arising from financial
BamepIE BIEEER% instruments designated at fair value
MBS RITET R ZFERE through profit or loss, trading securities
and derivatives (17,617) (28,658)
118,687 142,259
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9. HitgEBEWA

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

9. Other operating income

—EEXE —TTHHF
2006 2005
AEHEEFRE 2 RSBRA Dividend income from investments in
available-for-sale securities
-LtwRE - Listed investments 186 4,237
- LEWMEE — Unlisted investments 21,796 11,263
WEME S WAERE Gross rental income from investment
properties 16,714 11,791
Ha WA Other rental income 6,506 6,146
Hth Others 19,003 4,760
64,205 38,197
10. EE X H 10. Operating expenses
—EEXE —TTHHF
2006 2005
ZE RN & Auditors’ remuneration 4,940 5,294
BEX Advertising costs 73,373 62,479
& (H5E29) Depreciation (Note 29) 79,357 60,152
BEEE#HHEER (iF28) Amortisation expenses of intangible
assets (Note 28) 34,551 2,897
EERAZ T (BIEESHH) (MFE11) Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ remuneration) (Note 11) 653,780 524,167
TEREMEEEESH Premises and other fixed assets
TEENE expenses, excluding depreciation
-TEZHES - Rental of premises 52,800 35,790
- Hitp - Others 72,745 60,604
HAt Others 210,181 173,222
1,181,727 924,605
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11. EERANEZH

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

11. Employee benefit expenses

—EBXRE —TTAF
2006 2005
HINREMAEER Salaries and other staff costs 598,313 495,936
LARR 19 214 2 w18 (T sE47) Share-based compensation (Note 47) 22,676 3,094
BReXH Pension costs
— REHFKEE - defined contribution plans 32,791 25,137
653,780 524,167
EaMez A AL : The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals:
(i) el ()  The aggregate emoluments
ZEEXRF _—ZTThHF
2006 2005
e FBE BEUNRKE Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and
Ho bR, other allowances 48,660 42,720
RIKSEF Pensions 1,049 1,132
49,709 43,852
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(BT T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
1. EETAXZE @ 11. Employee benefit expenses (Continued)
(i) AfSEERKAATHBSARNNT (i)  The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were within

the following bands:

N
Number of individuals
“BBAFE —TERF

2006 2005
78 TTHKS

5,000,001 - 5,500,000 - 1
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 1 —
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 1 _
8,000,001 - 8,500,000 - 3
9,000,001 - 9,500,000 1 -
12,500,001 - 13,000,000 1 _
14,500,001 - 15,000,000 - 1
15,500,001 - 16,000,000 1 _
5 5
R sEEMEeRAZALRN B4 (ZFERH Included in the emoluments of the five highest paid individuals were
F:30) AEEES - HIEEMNESHE D 2E the emoluments of four (2005: three) Directors. Their respective

EMIFE120 o Directors’ emoluments have been included in Note 12 below.
RER - REBWEA A AL &= BAALTE No emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid
EE - ERIMASKINBEAEE 2 28 BB individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as

& - compensation for loss of office during the year.



K ER1TEE B R A 7 Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
ZEZRXFFIR Annual Report 2006

Br RS RAR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements
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12. EEME 12. Directors’ emoluments
BETZA=1T—RHLLFE  S£2F2FB0OT The remuneration of each Director for the year ended 31 December is
it - set out below:
HER MR A
ENRE ERNXAH
Salary, Share-based ZEERE ZEEIE
EZHE  allowances MR payment Bihe 2006 2005
Directors’  and benefits  Discretionary (Bt &) 3R &% EH
Fee in kind bonuses (Note)  Pensions Total Total
£33 Chairman
IygRs David Shou-Yeh Wong - 2,400 10,200 - 2 12602 8,012
HiTES Executive directors
BEALE Hon-Hing Wong (Derek Wong) - 6,135 9,000 - 428 15,563 14,563
ThERE Gary Pak-Ling Wang - 2,600 6,200 - 240 9,040 8,100
HEXRE Lung-Man Chiu (John Chiu) - 2,608 3,000 - 192 5,800 4,445
THRERE Harold Tsu-Hing Wong - 2340 2500 . 216 5,056 4502
ERLE Dennis Tat-Wang Yau - 1,435 120 - 103 1,658 1,367
FH1TES Non-executive directors
AREELE Kosuke Furukawa 62 - - - - 62 -
FEE&I%%E  Takashi Muraoka 118 - - - - 118 120

BUFYTEE  Independent non-executive directors

HErghs John W. Simpson 180 - - - - 180 120
EEEE David R. Hinde 180 - - - - 180 120
PEREE Robert Tsai-To Sze 300 - - - - 300 250
2EERA Andrew Kwan-Yuen Leung 180 - - - - 180 120
it Total 1,020 17,518 31,020 - 1,181 50,739 41,719
MiaE Note:

ARG REM 2 R TR EEITHRERRERREZ T Share-based payment represents the cash payment, being the difference
BRTERITEEZZENRE XM - between the closing market price and exercise price of the share options on the

date when a Director exercised the options granted.



RFRITEE B R A 7 Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
ZE2ZRXFFIR Annual Report 2006

Br RS RAR MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

(BT T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
13. EXRERBRZBERR 13. Impairment losses on loans and advances
ZEEXRE —ZZThF
2006 2005
S Trade bills (21) 847
ZEFER Advances to customers 161,499 129,696
HtEE Other assets (89) 34
161,389 130,577
ERERBEFORERREFI N Net charge of impairment losses on
loans and advances
- &R 5 & - Individually assessed 87,205 52,857
- R Al — Collectively assessed 74,184 77,720
161,389 130,577
BEHELE Of which
- IS (BERFA - new allowances (including
HEME 2 25FH) amounts directly written off
in the year) 339,689 298,716
- [Bl & - releases (81,166) (73,569)
o dEl - recoveries (97,134) (94,570)

Uz BR A OF 2 Net charge to income statement 161,389 130,577
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(ABEE T LLF)7R)

14. HEMNBQAEDS 2 F RS

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

14. Net gain on disposal of interests in subsidiaries

—EEAE
2006
HERPIWBRE QRS 2 F IR Net gain on disposal of interests in
(M&ER) Macau insurance subsidiaries (Note (a)) 3,670
s BB A RS 2 F IS Net gain on disposal of interests in other
subsidiaries 378
4,048

MEEERR -

RZZEZERFRAAZ /A - A% ELA280,582,000/8
TR EERENRPIRBERARRRPIAZRRE
RABZ A REERARATCREEBRAT -
ZEMBLAZEENBENZAIREZEAREEE
BERAZFHEREREZERDER/BEIRAT -
HEER _EZARNFAATNACEARBAZBIRR
HAENW BRAEENR —ZTRFE+ A+ NLBERBAZE
MEBARRZ R -

15. HETERAMEEEE 2 FK
/8 fh R e B 3

Note (a):

On 26 May 2006, the Group disposed of its interests in Macau Insurance
Company Limited and Macau Life Insurance Company Limited to its holding
company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited, at a consideration of
HK$280,582,000. The assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries were previously
included in the Group’s balance sheet under “Non current assets/liabilities held
for resale”. The disposal was approved by the independent shareholders of the
Company on 19 May 2006, and was consistent with the Group’s intention at the
time these subsidiaries were acquired on 19 December 2005.

15. Net gain on disposal/reversal of revaluation
deficits of premises and other fixed assets

—EEXE —TTHHF
2006 2005
TESMREDR R 2 FIEE Net gain from reversal of revaluation
deficits of premises 28,324 104,092
HEEMETEEE 2 FEE Net loss from disposal of other fixed
assets (556) (101)

27,768 103,991
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(ABEE T LLF)7R)

16. HIR

BB TSR T IR B E NG T FE AR AR R T AR =&
17.5% (ZZEZTRF  17.5%) IR - BHMN
IR FNBIMEFHERBUR TR AL BT
B 2 RITRHEE o

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

16. Income tax expense

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005:

17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on

overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit

for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which

the Group operates.

—EERE C—TETREF
2006 2005
NEEHIEA Current income tax:
BENEH Hong Kong profits tax 199,396 158,965
BN IR Overseas taxation 17,170 1,695
RBEFETERE Underprovision in prior years 467 -
IEIERIE (MT7E39) Deferred income tax (Note 39)
-EREREENEERED - relating to the origination and
reversal of temporary differences 27,388 17,067
244,421 177,727

AEBBRBADG N 2 HIBBRIRERA &R RINE
FIHREAE 2 ERBEOT ¢

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax

rate applicable to profits of the consolidated companies as follows:

ZEEXRFE _—ZThHF
2006 2005
& B8 A A Profit before income tax 1,445,692 1,158,899
AR EATE5% (ZZEZRF - 17.5%) 515 Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) 252,996 202,807
WA BIRR - Tax effect of:
HMBERZ TR E Different taxation rates in other countries  (11,478) (1,295)
BEHNZBA Income not subject to taxation (15,275) (69,309)
TEEHUR ) 2 Expenses not deductible 17,487 43,756
RER 2 BB EE Tax losses not recognised 224 -
RBTFETEEE Underprovision in prior years 467 -
AR ERERLERR Terminal return on investments in
partnerships - 1,768
I8 Income tax expense 244,421 177,727
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(ABEE T LLF)7R)

17. BREREMLEF

IR AR R B B3R A 2 BOR JE (5 8 M =
597,752,000/ 7t (ZEZT 14 : 605,076,000/

586,792,000 ,%n(tﬂﬁo 6178 7T) ﬂl561 097,000
BT (BRR0.61EIT) - ZTEAFREREER
0.45%8 7T + #8%5419,137,000/8 LB R - EZE+
F=ZA= ‘?’/\Eﬁuixlﬂﬁﬁf‘fggtfﬁﬁﬁ:‘f’
NBERIT2ZBREFSRIBEAAZ o IR A
A& BRI VEREAR S o

AT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

17. Profit attributable to shareholders

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company to the extent of HK$597,752,000 (2005:
HK$605,076,000).

18. Dividends

The dividends paid during the year ended 2006 and 2005 were
HK$586,792,000 (HK$0.61 per share) and HK$561,097,000 (HK$0.61
per share) respectively. A final dividend in respect of 2006 of HK$0.45
per share, amounting to a total sum of HK$419,137,000 has been
proposed on 28 March 2007 for shareholders’ approval at the annual
general meeting of the Company to be held on 28 May 2007. This

proposed final dividend has not been reflected as dividend payable.

—EERE C—TETREHF
Company 2006 2005

EIRFEHRE - §RkEBRA0.25%F T
(ZZZTRF - §k0.23%ET)

BIRAREBRE - 8RTERA0.458 T
(ZZZTARF : §R0.38%T)

19. BREF

GREAR RN TH1z IR 28 1,195,986,000/ 7T (=
TEFHF ¢ 978,834,000/ 70) R ERE TG
NAEF 15 £ 931,416,279 (— T H £
922,401,845[%) 51 & -

GREEE 2T Th 1R IR & 41,195,986,000/8 7T (=
TEFHF ¢ 978,834,000/ 70) R EFERE TG
b0 4E SF 15 £ 931,484,0650% (2T | F -
922,401,845[%) Wt P ¥ MR BT E BN
BFARESE -

Interim dividend paid, of HK$0.25

(2005: HK$0.23) per ordinary share 232,854 211,561

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.45
(2005: HK$0.38) per ordinary share 419,137 353,938
651,991 565,499

19. Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$1,195,986,000 (2005: HK$978,834,000) and the weighted average
number of 931,416,279 (2005: 922,401,845) shares in issue during the

year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings of
HK$1,195,986,000 (2005: HK$978,834,000) and the weighted average
number of 931,484,065 (2005: 922,401,845) shares in issue during the

year after adjusting for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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20. RERERTREAMSHEEN
R ER

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

20. Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions

£H AT
Group Company
“EERE ZEZETRF CZEEXRF C—TTRF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BeRERTREMERBEE Cash and balances with banks and
B & 5 other financial institutions 1,810,566 1,560,495 27,349 14,935
BANMESEER Money at call and short notice 5,177,571 6,480,181 - 526,796
6,988,137 8,040,676 27,349 541,731

21. BEEERAZENESRULQAEE
FTEEHSBHTABEENESRME
E

21. Trading securities and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss

—B¥AE -TTHF

568 Group 2006 2005
FEEERBNEF Trading securities:
BEES Debt securities:
-BAELE™m - Listed in Hong Kong 1,114,426 1,339,401
-3EET - Unlisted 3,678,404 4,024,974
FHIFEERENE ST Total trading securities 4,792,830 5,364,375

WA T (@3 8 BB B AR
SRARE

EHES

- BB L

~3 kT

UAFEFEAEZH T ABRENER
BEHRE

FIFEERAZNEZRARTFEFER
HEHH A EZNemMEERTE

EWEFZTHER

BREBEBESAER
- EREREEEREEF ZBUTES

- R AT RE
- R EHRE =

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:

Debt securities:
— Listed in Hong Kong - 122,180
- Unlisted 1,276,671 1,256,983

Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,276,671 1,379,163

Total trading securities and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,069,501 6,743,538

Market value of listed securities 1,114,426 1,461,581

Included within debt securities are:
— Government bonds included in

trading securities 4,768,184 5,054,039
— Certificates of deposit held 367,572 362,694
— Other debt securities 933,745 1,326,805

6,069,501 6,743,538
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(ABEE T LLF)7R)

21, BIEEERAEMNESFRUATE
FTERESBHHABZENERE
= (®)

BT LMBHEEERGNFES BIKIFEEES
MERBUNRAEBEINEESEFEFNE
ERMBEREFHIIINERSERES R =
TEEXNFF+_A=ZFT-—BzZzmBEHEE
4,658,512,000/8 7L (ZZZ A : 4,234,810,000
BIL) c RZEEANFT+-_A=+— BT EEE
EBFES (CETRF - REBHEmMIKR2
H A IEBURE ST 5{E(E £257,073,000/7T) ©

UAFEAEBRESFHTABENEMEET R
BRMERNSITETAZEBERE - EMERA
RERNEHBARNFEFELEZBTABEN
BEPERAEHE -

NAFEFEEHEHTABRNEREE (B
ERFEERENES) RETHEERN D7
I

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

21. Trading securities and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (Continued)

Included in the trading securities above were Exchange Fund debt
securities with a market value at 31 December 2006 of
HK$4,658,512,000 (2005: HK$4,234,810,000) pledged with the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority to facilitate the Group’s trading and market-
making activities in Exchange Fund debts. There was no non-
government bond pledged as at 31 December 2006 (2005: Other non-
government bonds pledged under repurchase agreements carried a
market value of HK$$257,073,000).

Included in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
primarily structured notes with embedded derivatives. The market risk
of the structured notes is substantially offset by deposits from

customers designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (including trading

securities) are analysed by categories of issuer as follows:

S AL

£ Group 2006 2005
- FREFA AR REETT - Central governments and central banks 4,768,184 5,054,039
- NEWIE — Public sector entities 1,098 310,336
—RITREM S AR - Banks and other financial institutions 622,415 733,904
- — Corporate entities 677,804 645,259

6,060,501 6,743,538
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. TTEERMIA

ZK’*IEHE%Z%E‘%EP BT —RIIZTET A

BREREME HNERBREMSETZE
,HH : ,Hﬂ CIEHRERS - STET AR H IR
REEREHBNMmETT $¢E1§ﬂ%m$lﬂ
ZBHBEARNASOREES 2EX
REBW K2 @ - &Eﬂ%%ﬁ’\]%ﬁﬁﬁmkﬁﬁ
BELEWA -

() FERBTEEERENITETA

AREBERFETTAETIREANRIRNERTFD
EXRTHEENTETR - AEETETEASH
X5 AEEFERARNIEEEREHITETIAE
ZRABATNE  IME - EERREEB 2GR
SHTETA o

(i) FSERBTEEHIAENITETA

%{’Eff/ﬂhﬁﬁ SMITET AT ZREAESENE
SWITETARELD - WET A2 ASINS
E’\Jmilﬂo

REBRBUTITAETEEE THEEERR

) EBREEHPEBEIINERSTHERE (BRERX
WeBRERS) 2 & - INERFIZHER
(R e = sl ) = 7 0 g8 T MR 832 A% B
ZAEREME  IRREAEEBRREA F
mze@mE  BEAHENEHIX LS
BMTA - EREANUNRERATBRZE
HEERR  MEANEREZESEX
B ZRARW  HEERRAZERE

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

22. Derivative financial instruments

In the normal course of business, the Group enters into a variety of
derivative transactions including forwards, futures, swaps and options
transactions in the interest rate, foreign exchange and equity markets.
Derivative transactions are conducted for both trading and hedging
purposes. The Group’s objectives in using derivative instruments are to
meet customers’ needs by acting as an intermediary, to manage the
Group’s exposure to risks and to generate revenues through trading

activities within acceptable limits.

(i) Derivatives held or issued for trading purposes

The Group transacts derivative contracts on behalf of customers or to
address customer demands in structuring tailored derivatives. The
Group also takes proprietary positions for its own accounts. Trading
derivative products used by the Group are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives transacted based on interest rates, foreign exchange rates,

credit spread and equity prices.

(i)  Derivatives held or issued for hedging purposes

Derivatives held for hedging purposes primarily consist of derivative
instruments or contracts used to manage interest rate risk. All of these

are over-the-counter derivatives.

The Group uses the following derivative instruments for both hedging

and trading purposes:

(i) Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase foreign
and domestic currency, including undelivered spot transactions.
Foreign currency and interest rate futures are contractual
obligations to receive or pay a net amount based on changes in
currency rates or interest rates or to buy or sell foreign currency
or a financial instrument on a future date at a specified price,
established in an organised financial market. The credit risk is
negligible, as futures contracts are collateralised by cash or
marketable securities, and changes in the futures contract value

are settled daily with the exchange.
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(BT T3 7R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

22,

(ii)

(il

fTESR T A @

EHER R R RS AN SRS R RS
BBI—FHERB 2 AE ERELS
ERSFIE (B EERBKT L) siE
Y A (Pl - EHR RBEL) 288
T REFTEEEBRI  AeTER
oo REE Y EERKAMNK S F KA
BITHEAMABERZISMA LT aLE
EZRA - REBMTER2EANRABZA
Tl ANAeZ—BHRTEZ B
o BEEEZARR o KEHEREE
BEBERZ S THEXSHF  UE
REI S 2 EERR 2 AT o

SNE e M R A AE TR T E TR (B3
BE) ReERE R FR A —BREREE —(E
BABENER BEGEHR AHE
(RUEHE) B ESRZIEH SR T
B ERAEIINERFXRAR @R - BF
FTAETUWE L&A o B AL RN
BMEXSAAEEETFHAEAMAIL
AEEZEERRERNBEHE ZRE
EE  AERFE-

22,

(ii)

(il

Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to exchange
one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in an economic
exchange of currencies or interest rates (for example, fixed rate
for floating rate) or a combination of all these (i.e., cross-currency
interest rate swaps). No exchange of principal takes place, except
for certain currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk represents
the potential cost to replace the swap contracts if counterparties
fail to perform their obligation. This risk is monitored on an
ongoing basis with reference to the current fair value, a proportion
of the notional amount of the contracts and the liquidity of the
market. To control the level of credit risk taken, the Group
assesses counterparties using the same techniques as for its

lending activities.

Foreign currency and interest rate options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser
(holder) the right, but not the obligation, either to buy (a call option)
or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a set period, a
specific amount of a foreign currency or a financial instrument at
a predetermined price. The seller receives a premium from the
purchaser in consideration for the assumption of foreign
exchange or interest rate risk. Options may be either exchange-
traded or negotiated between the Group and a customer. The
Group is exposed to credit risk on purchased options only, and

only to the extent of their carrying amount, which is their fair value.
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. TTEERM I A @

AEBMREEERESRITETARR 2R SY
FRE  hwREERRXZHETFERTHEEN
"Z’\Jﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁi\ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁuﬂﬂlﬁﬁ”ﬂﬁgﬂ %)
SEEAR (TR ETETAANERZERER
RS Mdz@milﬁ XHMEHREE) -
RIFERXRSHF ARV KRS  EEBEaEY
BREZEERREEEFHER  BIEEEE
HanEEBERR 2 BIRE - FREFERBE L
HEXHEFETEREETE - B AEH
RTEREREN HERFRAE/EENEZ
MEEREEFRLY - EXMANTERNZR
SHFRIBRERRITEROBEHE - K
WA EEERAREREHANME @ flnBEaR
FoARBOARERSGHFRTEMmipE
Rt 2EMISHE WS ERHELRE - &
H—NAERE-HTREREASTIRESIAE
MEENBEREERR

ETeRMIAZZEoREH —EEEIEEE
BEXRPZTAMLENER  EXTERZIA
ZARBEEREIHERE Z AFE  HALTREK
AEBEMFEH ZEERERRAR - ZITETA
AfSNE  EX - BHERREETSRUK
& MBREGKKRER (BE) LTH(BE) Z
TR -FEZMETAZENRABREE kA
BMSHTFZIZE < emMITETAEERE
B2 AFRENHAERD -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

22. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

The Group may be exposed to counterparty risk arising from its
positions in derivative financial instruments, which is either “valuation
risk” for the credit risk on receiving mark-to-market gains upon the
default of a counterparty prior to scheduled settlement, or “settlement
risk” for the possibility of not receiving the expected cash value of a
derivative transaction or upon the expiry of a derivative contract on the
settlement date. Since all counterparties are financial institutions, the
risk is managed as part of the credit risk control and monitoring process
in respect of financial institutions including credit controls such as
setting individual limit for valuation risk, daily settlement limits and
performing periodic credit assessment for each counterparty. Moreover,
the Group requires all derivative contract counterparties to enter into
International Swaps and Derivatives Association (“ISDA”) Agreement
in order to follow the standardised market practice of close-out
arrangement in the event of default, settlement procedure, valuation/
pricing methods. For long dated interest rate swaps and currency
swaps, such as longer than 5 years, the Group may also enter into
collateral agreement with counterparties under which the contract
parties can ask for cash or highly rated securities collateral from the
other side to cover the potential valuation and settlement risks, when

the mark-to-market gain reaches agreed thresholds.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments provide
a basis for comparison with instruments recognised on the balance
sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows
involved or the current fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or price risks. The derivative
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as
a result of fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates,
equity prices and credit market conditions. The aggregate contractual
or notional amount of derivative financial instruments on hand, the
extent to which instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and thus
the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities,

can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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22, fTHE€@MI A @ 22. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
RZEZERFTZA=T—BRIHFTETES The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivatives contracts and
HVzaEATREAFENT their fair values as of 31 December 2006 were as follows:
=5
ZESHE DFE
Contract/ Fair values
notional BE a&
S Group amount Assets Liabilities
1) HEEERGZITETA 1) Derivatives held for trading
B ShESTAET A a) Foreign exchange derivatives
EHRBEEYD Forward and future contracts 49,360,369 131,565 56,427
Ekain Currency swaps 1,370,700 45,470 27,559
B\ RO i 9 ER A Currency options purchased and written 545,816 957 957
L)FIETET A b) Interest rate derivatives
) 2 45 B Interest rate swaps 19,812,762 41,305 124,765
T = B R Interest rate options 606,320 1,447 1,447
R) B MiTETA c) Equity derivatives
A ROH M 1 Equity options purchased and written 125,720 1,701 1,701

d) Credit derivatives

4
oF iy
hun
TS
N
~1
HE
[
> S

BEHARBREDN Credit default swaps 1,088,913 6,570 1,322
BEBERBITETAAR Total derivatives held for trading 72,910,600 229,015 214,178

2) HiEHMABRZITETA 2

—

Derivatives held for hedging

RYIEEU R FEHEZ a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges

PTETA

7 % 45 Interest rate swaps 10,684,881 137,693 103,477
FEE AR 2 ITET ARG Total derivatives held for hedging 10,684,881 137,693 103,477

iRz TEeMIT AR Total recognised derivative financial instruments 83,595,481 366,708 317,655
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22, fTHE€@MI A @ 22. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
RZZEZRF+TZA=T—BRIHTETES The notional principal amounts of outstanding derivatives contracts and
HVzaEATREAFENT their fair values as of 31 December 2005 were as follows:
=5
EELE DFE
Contract/ Fair values
notional BE =L
£H Group amount Assets Liabilities
1) HEEERSEZITETA 1) Derivatives held for trading
MYIMNEDTET R a) Foreign exchange derivatives
BHREEEH Forward and future contracts 24,391,023 22,428 77,123
EEin Currency swaps 2,188,446 59,068 311
B\ RO i N B Currency options purchased and written 352,730 1,331 1,331
L)FIESTET A b) Interest rate derivatives
ISR Interest rate swaps 13,222,923 1,828 133,881
F = AR Interest rate options 555,102 - 2,940
R)EmMiTETA c) Equity derivatives
AR i 1 B Equity options purchased and written 183,044 2,964 2,964
BatHE Equity futures 12,287 123 -
NEEMITAETA d) Credit derivatives
FERENRBREL Credit default swaps 1,124,490 3,112 4,648
BEEERBRITETAAR Total derivatives held for trading 42,030,045 90,854 223,198
2) BEEHRABRZITETA 2) Derivatives held for hedging
R IEEU A FEE P2 a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
PTETA
S Interest rate swaps 9,252,272 62,852 282,860
FESRRB 2 ITET ARG Total derivatives held for hedging 9,252,272 62,852 282,860
FERZITESRMIT ARG Total recognised derivative financial instruments 51,282,317 153,706 506,058
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. TTEERM I A @

RtZA=+—H tHlEERERINZER (T

BREERAEAXBAN) ZEERRMESEE
ET%)‘SZ}SE@FﬁDTizﬁ SFBBELHNF
2T 2707 ¢

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

22. Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

As at 31 December, the credit risk weighted amounts of the above off-
balance sheet exposures (excluding credit default swaps), without
taking into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangement that the

Group entered into, are as follows:

—BBAE  —TTHF

£H Group 2006 2005

PTETEAR Derivatives
RS54 Exchange rate contracts 140,229 99,288
FEEH Interest rate contracts 111,404 76,925
EEMAYD Equity contracts 2,524 430
254,157 176,643

ABHBRERBTEEABRAERNRZE -
W AR R B

= B iR B Ty IR IR IR 1T TS 615 =M R
&%\7’5&%&?@%%%&2% SIEtE - MEt &M
BzBRAUBRTFIHH T REAA ORI -

RZBTARFTA=+T—"BHERENRREH
ZAZE IR 258 5855,575,000/8 0 (Z T F
FEF :1,124,490,0007 7T) W0 B 8 & M FE413L
RBEREAEZEENERRAETENA -

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet date, they do not

represent the amounts at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been
calculated in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority. The amounts calculated are dependent upon the status of
the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of

contract.

As at 31 December 2006, the credit risk weighted amount of credit
default swaps amounted to HK$855,575,000 (2005: HK$1,124,490,000)
and is included in the total credit risk weighted amount of contingent

and liabilities and commitments in Note 41.
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23. BREERRHEAMERR

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. Advances and other accounts

—EERE —ITTHF
= Group 2006 2005
XEERBATE Gross advances to customers 49,908,688 44,918,618
RITREMESREEEREE Gross advances to banks and other
financial institutions 155,102 389,264
EEES Trade bills 694,604 653,581
H & E (F13E32) Other assets (Note 32) 1,327,384 1,005,333
EHEERRHEMIEE 458 Gross advances and other accounts 52,085,778 46,966,796
R BEEE Less: Impairment allowances
— 1B Bl 51 — Individually assessed (136,746) (167,436)
=R - Collectively assessed (218,351) (230,582)
(355,097) (398,018)
ZHEZ M EARE Advances and other accounts 51,730,681 46,568,778
WEERSTHOT Impaired loans are analysed as follows:
—EBEXRE —TITRE
5 Group 2006 2005
WEERETE (HEH) Gross impaired loans (Note a) 254,533 312,530
HEPERLB AL As a percentage of total advances
to customers 0.51% 0.70%
18 51 5 A R (B 224 Individual impairment allowances made 136,746 167,436
FEEAREE Amount of collateral held 122,343 182,604
MEE - Note:
B, REERDZEAERFEAEEENER a. Impaired loans are defined as those loans assessed on individual basis

BMRZEERBLE T MRS EEEREN
BEEESEHE(BRSEM])  MZBREHYEZ
ERZEFARRREREBENTE - WAL A 5

fhE -

Z. HUEERREZRGBEEREEERRT-_A=1

—HEZERREE -

and having objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more

events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”)

and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of

the loans that can be reliably estimated.

b. The above individual impairment allowances were made after taking into

account the value of collateral in respect of such advances as at 31

December.
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23. REERKEMERE @)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

REER
Impairment allowances

18 50 FF4 RAFE

23. Advances and other accounts (Continued)

Individual Collective &t
EJL Group assessment assessment Total
“ETRF-A—BNEH Balance at 1 January 2006 167,436 230,582 398,018
AU e B 32 2 R (B R Impairment losses charged to income statement
(FF5£13) (Note 13) 87,205 74,184 161,389
KEEEEE MR E Loans written off as uncollectible (126,824) (168,864) (295,688)
e B R EFEMEER Recoveries of advances written off in previous years 20,889 76,245 97,134
T EEEHTIRE R B Unwind of discount on allowance (5,756) - (5,756)
EMHE Reclassification (6,204) 6,204 -
ZETERF+ZRA=+—H At 31 December 2006 136,746 218,351 355,097
HRR Deducted from:
EEES Trade bills - 6,515 6,515
HFER Advances to customers 136,746 211,058 347,804
RITRHM S MEEET Advances to banks and other financial institutions - 778 778
136,746 218,351 355,097
“ETRFE-A-BMEHR Balance at 1 January 2005 116,697 152,432 269,129
s B T /8 1 ) Acquisition of subsidiaries 61,093 63,800 124,893
PA U o B S 2 R (B PR B Impairment losses charged to income statement
(F§7E13) (Note 13) 52,857 77,720 130,577
REEEERMIRE Loans written off as uncollectible (81,365) (136,052) (217,417
WElE N EFME 2 BN Recoveries of advances written off in previous years 21,888 72,682 94,570
LB T IR (B [ Unwind of discount on allowance (3,734) - (3,734)
—EERF+-RA=1+—H At 31 December 2005 167,436 230,582 398,018
HRER Deducted from:
ECEL Trade bills - 6,536 6,536
EPER Advances to customers 167,436 223,181 390,617
RITRHM S MEEET Advances to banks and other financial institutions - 776 776
Hitn & E Other assets - 89 89
167,436 230,582 398,018
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

23. FEEERKRHEMERE @) 23. Advances and other accounts (Continued)
BREEFEHNCHEHEEKE - Finance lease receivables included in advances to
customers:
—EEXRE —TTHF

-3 Group 2006 2005
HEEMEME 2 B AREE - Gross investment in finance lease

receivable:
—F A Not later than 1 year 2,679,057 2,551,011
—FUAEERF Later than 1 year and not later than

5 years 2,970,730 2,710,520
HFUE Later than 5 years 2,928,318 2,338,276

8,578,105 7,599,807

BEMRE 2 KRR Z g & WA Unearned future finance income on

finance leases (1,991,836) (1,622,708)
BEHEREFR Net investment in finance leases 6,586,269 5,977,099
BEHEREFHEHR 2OWWOT ¢ The net investment in finance leases

is analysed as follows:
—F AR Not later than 1 year 2,314,089 2,263,069
—FUAEERF Later than 1 year and not later than

5 years 2,397,313 2,244,065
HFEUE Later than 5 years 1,874,867 1,469,965

6,586,269 5,977,099

RZBZRE+-A=+—R  Ll0@EHEE
RERBENREEERNGEER(CTTERF
Y o

H

CEERET AT+ BIzAEEERREE
BRERTAME 2 gt & & RV F)2E R
A5 4550,229,0008 T (ZZTZHF : 94,579,000
BIT) ©

There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross

investment in finance lease above as at 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil).

The allowance for uncollectible finance lease receivables included in

the impairment allowances as at 31 December 2006 of the Group
amounted to HK$50,229,000 (2005: HK$94,579,000).
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24, TJHHERES 24. Available-for-sale securities
—EERE —ZTTRF
55 Group 2006 2005
BEES Debt securities:
-&ELE™m - Listed in Hong Kong 1,316,532 1,279,905
- BB T — Listed outside Hong Kong 14,457,750 8,869,359
-3 — Unlisted 16,085,860 11,603,830
31,860,142 21,753,094
R EES Equity securities:
-BELE® - Listed in Hong Kong 14,716 2,129
- BB TR — Listed outside Hong Kong 65,986 8,737
- LEm - Unlisted
-RIEEES R - Interests in investment funds 961,462 1,024,228
- HAt — Others 21,407 9,852
1,063,571 1,044,946
AHfHEES A Total available-for-sale securities 32,923,713 22,798,040
B BEERE Less: Impairment allowances - (25,850)
32,923,713 22,772,190
FhmEHzmE Market value of listed securities 15,854,984 10,160,130
BREEEES Included within debt securities are:
- BENFRE - Certificates of deposit held 100,167 124,900
-HEMEBES — Other debt securities 31,759,975 21,628,194
31,860,142 21,753,094
A EFEFRBETERBEN>TOT Available-for-sale securities are
analysed by categories of issuers
as follows:
- R RIEF A A RERTT — Central governments and central
banks 3,554,021 3,102,145
- RNEHE - Public sector entities 274,108 532,796
- RITREMA S RIEE - Banks and other
financial institutions 19,776,804 9,944,390
-1 — Corporate entities 9,317,002 9,191,081
- HAth - Others 1,778 1,778

32,923,713 22,772,190
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24, AIHEHERSZ @ 24. Available-for-sale securities (Continued)
BRELAHEHERS AEMREESHER Included in the above were Exchange Fund debt securities with a
RBAFRAEEEIMNEESBEBEFNEE LT market value at 31 December 2006 of HK$1,873,582,000 (2005:
BHFEINEESERES  ARZTEX HK$1,824,988,000) pledged with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
F+_A=+—BzmHEER,873,582,000% to facilitate the Group’s trading and market-making activities in
TT(ZZZTHF ¢ 1,824,988,0007T) © thobh - 7 Exchange Fund debt securities. In addition, other debt securities with
ZEERFT AT —BEOEREMERT a market value at 31 December 2006 of HK$431,838,000 (2005: Nil)
FHEENBRBEEMEBESF TS EBER were pledged under repurchase agreements with unrelated financial
431,838,000 L (_ T HF : &) o institutions.
25, BFEREWESH 25. Held-to-maturity securities
—EERE ZIETTHF
&= Group 2006 2005
BERESH Debt securities
- BAEIN LT - Listed outside Hong Kong 62,252 185,808
-3t - Unlisted 238,449 309,047
300,701 494,855
rIhESRZME Market value of listed securities 62,269 185,909
BRETEHES Included within debt securities are:
- BBENTRE - Certificates of deposit held 138,449 209,047
- B ERE S - Other debt securities 162,252 285,808
300,701 494,855
REIAEFRBTHRIBENSTAT Held-to-maturity securities are analysed
by issuer as follows:
VA - Public sector entities 1,499 3,686
- RIT R H AL & B E - Banks and other financial institutions 268,647 455,057
-1 - Corporate entities 30,555 36,112

300,701 494,855
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25 BHZEHERH @
TRERBERNES Y 28 -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

25. Held-to-maturity securities (Continued)

The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised as follows:

—B¥AE -TTHF

£HE Group 2006 2005
—H—H At 1 January 494,855 1,296,927
FEA Additions 42,924 -

RABAB G EAE =+ NRE
EMEENARFEFERESE
FRAEENES

I

BB B A R g

&l
EXER

+t=ZA=+—R

26. LEEHERRE

Redesignation of securities at fair value

through profit or loss on adoption of

HKAS 39 - (988,230)
Amortisation of discount (458) (72)
Additions through acquisition of

subsidiaries - 309,083
Redemption (237,311) (122,034)
Exchange differences 691 (819)
At 31 December 300,701 494,855

26. Investments in jointly controlled entities

S A

5 Group 2006 2005

JE TR - B Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
H—HEIEHIE L 2 &R EWER Loan receivable from a jointly

controlled entity 31,000 31,000

51,000 51,000

FEAG U SR Share of post-acquisition reserves (13,808) (20,816)

37,192 30,184
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RIBERET - A=+—BHHXRENEED
™~

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

26. Investments in jointly controlled entities
(Continued)

The following are the jointly controlled entities as at 31 December 2006:

EEAEEZAEDL
& 1 3t 25 FTEEBRKE 1 Percentage of
£18 Place of Principal activities and effective interest
Name incorporation place of operation in ownership
IREEZER AR A A 0 REER BB
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding, 13.333%
Hong Kong
HEEAMERRSENZ
IR EFEARA A 0 REAR - &E
Bank Consortium Trust Company Hong Kong Trustee and custodian services 13.333%

Limited

REBEERBITERBER AR 2 ERBMEARKR
FRTTBERABRE - MR EEERAFIIR
BERERARZE2EWMBAR -

H-HEZEGHERZERELVRAEIER 28
IR RZEG BRI ARR —BHREEN

27. HEBARRE

for retirement fund schemes,

Hong Kong

The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by
Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank

Consortium Holding Limited.
The loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured, interest
free and repayable subject to the joint decision amongst all the

shareholders of the jointly controlled entity.

27. Investments in subsidiaries

—EERE —TTHF

AT Company 2006 2005
FE LAY - AR Unlisted shares, at cost 3,150,282 2,650,282
FE UL B BB A B FIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 25,614 126
3,175,896 2,650,408

FEYH B A B 2 FORS REER - 2R RIRER

Y-

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and

repayable on demand.
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27. MBARKRE @)

REZEZRFT_A=+—BZWBARMT :

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

27. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

The following is a list of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December

2006:
FRiERBEAL

FMit%  Percentage of shares held CRTEBRRA

AR ER TEXR Place of H# M#  Particulars of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
ABBRTERAA RIT 30

Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$2,300,000,000
LRRITARLA ®17 B

MEVAS Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$400,000,000
NERE RBRAHS

Channel Winner Limited Property Investment British Virgin Islands 100% - US$1
ABHBERADA LEax 5

Dah Sing Finance Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$25,000,000
NERE RERAES

South Development Limited Property Investment British Virgin Islands 100% - US$1
EEax RBRAHS

Yield Rich Group Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands 100% - US$1
RERK BRE

D.AH. Holdings Limited (Note) (¥i7F) Investment holding Bermuda 75.5% - US$1,000,000
BEBERITERRA ®17 R

Banco Comercial de Macau, S.A. Banking Macau - 100% MOP225,000,000
A BHEGAR LA EEax BB

Dah Sing Computer Systems Limited Dormant Hong Kong - 100% HK$20
AFRBERERAA R B

Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong - 100% HK$200,000
EEex RBRAES

DSLI (1) Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
BE RBRAHE

Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited Financing British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
AHEEERAA RIE AR &

Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
REER BE

Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$10,000
EEex RBRAHE

Dah Sing SAR Financing Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
REEK 0

DSB BCM (1) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$1
REER BE

DSB BCM (2) Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$1
BEEFERLA E5EE BB

Global Courage Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong - 100% HK$10,000,000
RE AR B

MEVAS Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$50,000
RREME (BE)BRAF “EERETANGESE B

Pacific Finance (Hong Kong) Limited Inactive after October 2006 Hong Kong - 100% HK$450,000,000
EEex RBRAHS

Shinning Bloom Investments Limited Dormant British Virgin Islands - 100% US$1
HEREERAF NERE BE

Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited ~ Property investment Hong Kong - 100% HK$20
®17 KRERS

D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Banking Guernsey - 75.5% US$8,000,000

Islands) Limited
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27. MBARKRE @)

BAFIRITER AR RARBRARSIN » EHlLPR
BRI RN R RIS BB AN J7 MK
o HEREFEBETMALZARFERE
e

B D. A. H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands)
Limited - JRPIR X IRITER AR R a5 |BAESE
BN LB R EISN - Bt A R EEBL

B &

BEAFTcREEEGRAA ([KF L)) BSG
Hambros Bank and Trust Limited ([SG Hambros]) %
T _FF+A-tHERZHE AFERET
SG HambrosiR 4 Hi# + fSG Hambros/[ 1% T A1 &
Bh A2 B ERE S I I 1D 1 245,000/ - B R M SR
D.A.H.Holdings Limited ([DAHH]) 2 B9 2 =+ TH
BEITIRAE o (EAEMUR ARG ZPHIEMR - KH
SRR T TMFBE T AR B H R Ll i 2 HEF
B - BULSEREWITER - A2 ARDAHHMTE 2 #
HHHEASZETRBAREESZE - TFE @ ik
# o omRLE . EEE N T A& ADAHHE A QR E
= o ARAIFEIRE T FHEESG Hambrosi 1L 1H B
BESHEEE NS -

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

27. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

Except for Dah Sing Bank, Limited which is a public limited company,
all the above companies are private companies, or, if incorporated
outside Hong Kong, have substantially the same characteristics as a

Hong Kong incorporated private company.

Except for D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited, Banco
Comercial de Macau, S.A. and companies incorporated outside Hong

Kong specified above, all other companies operate in Hong Kong.

Note:

Pursuant to an agreement entered into between Dah Sing Financial Holdings
Limited (“DSFH”) and SG Hambros Bank and Trust Limited (“SG Hambros”) on
30 December 2002, DSFH granted SG Hambros a put option and SG Hambros
granted DSFH a call option over 245,000 shares representing 24.5% of the issued
share capital of D.A.H. Holdings Limited (“DAHH”). As part of the reorganisation
leading to the formation of the Company, DSFH subrogated to the Company in
2004 its rights and obligations under the above agreement. Upon exercise of the
option, the Company’s interest in DAHH would be increased from 75.5% to
100%. David Shou-Yeh Wong, John William Simpson, David Richard Hinde, Hon-
Hing Wong and Gary Pak-Ling Wang held common directorships in DAHH and
the Company. David Shou-Yeh Wong, a substantial shareholder of the Company,
and SG Hambros held material interests in the option agreement.
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28. BEREFEE 28. Goodwill and intangible assets
EFBf&

BUER BVEE
BRNBNEE BVEE Customer

BE Contract  Core deposit relationship [k &it
5 Group Goodwill intangibles intangibles intangibles  Trade name Total
KA Cost
2R 5-A-BRk At 1 January 2006 and
“EERETZAZ1-H at 31 December 2006 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
ESEVERED: 31 Accumulated impairment/amortisation
22 E-A-H At 1 January 2006 - 2,897 - - - 2,897
Enxd (310 Charge for the year (Note 10) - 9,828 22,684 2,039 - 34,551
“EERE+ZA=Z1-H At 31 December 2006 - 12,725 22,684 2,039 - 37,448
REME Carrying value
“EERFTZA=T-H At 31 December 2006 811,690 13,774 57,899 38,738 58,252 980,353
EFBA
BOER EVEE
EHNEVEE BREE Customer
BE Contract  Core deposit relationship % &t
&5 Group Goodwill intangibles intangibles intangibles  Trade name Total
% Cost
“EFR5-A-H At 1 January 2005 - - - - - -
i Additions 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
“EERF+-A=T-H At 31 December 2005 811,690 26,499 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,017,801
ESEVERED: 37 Accumulated impairment/amortisation
—Z¥R%-A-H At 1 January 2005 - - - - - -
ER (WEE10) Charge for the year (Note 10) - 2,897 - - - 2,897
ZZZRFT-A=1-H At 31 December 2005 - 2,807 - - - 2,807
REE Carrying value

I At 31 December 2005 811,690 23,602 80,583 40,777 58,252 1,014,904
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28. HEREFEE@®

ERERYPRZEBVEERTAY  RUEREE
FRARETVAESARBEREZENFRET
TEZARFHEE - ARARERERESF
A E R E BB R AR AN REREBED
T o

FESEERITAZENRENEFSECRALZ
REeEABM (REELBEM]) UERMERE -
TREABEREHEZ S

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

28. Goodwill and intangible assets (Continued)

Intangible assets with finite life including contract intangibles, core
deposit intangible and customer relationships intangibles are amortised
over their useful life ranging from 5 to 12 years using a diminishing
balance method. Trade name is with indefinite life and is tested annually
for impairment losses. It is carried at cost less accumulated impairment

loss.

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGU”)
identified according to geographical area of operation and business
segment for impairment losses assessment. A summary of goodwill

allocation is presented below.

—EERF+ZA=t-HER
—EEAET-A=T-H
As at 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006

[EES$h B ASRT
Commercial Personal MEEK &5t
£H Group Banking Banking Treasury Total
BE Hong Kong 196,478 122,189 - 318,667
P! Macau 199,140 260,408 33,475 493,023
395,618 382,597 33,475 811,690

EFEVERANELER 2 RERE(ZEZ
HE :E) o

BEASFERENN  BHREFEZERE
BEMEEZREELEMAOREHE - ZtEE
AEEEEEABMGRHRESEHECERR
—HEZBARER  REUAERRFEREZASZ
TEREFREF - BNBIEREFHERE A F AR
EXEMREN - MEABZITRXDEENASE
BERGELEMZ LEXRFER 2 EARKAM
IO MERSELEBLNZFIRER
10.8% °

BREFETIREARDEA2REREBR
HZEDZBAENEREEEHEMEERES
—FRHEZERRA - REUEHFEETAD
ZHHEAEFERSE  ANEEREHAZHFIN
BRENERNOREN - AEAZITRER10.8%)
BRENAEEZERKANEFHE -

No impairment loss on goodwill and trade names are identified in the
year (2005: Nil).

Impairment testing in respect of goodwill is performed annually by
comparing the recoverable amount of CGU determined based on value
in use calculation. The calculations use cash flow projections prepared
by the Senior Management and approved by the Board covering a
three-year period and extrapolated into five years using estimated long
term growth rate of 5% per annum and in perpetuity with zero growth
rate after fifth year. The discount rate used is based on the Group’s
weighted average cost of capital depending of type of businesses
carried out by the CGU which is 10.8% for all CGUs.

For trade name, impairment testing is performed annually using pre-
tax royalty rates of 3% with reference to similar business services
transactions, and projected revenue in the approved budget covering a
three-year period and extrapolated into five years using estimated long
term growth rate of 5% and in perpetuity with zero growth rate after
fifth year. The discount rate of 10.8% used is based on the Group’s
weighted average cost of capital.
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2. TERHEMETEEE 29. Premises and other fixed assets
®HW R
BRAE
Furniture,
{TE  equipment and A%
59 Group Premises  motor vehicles Total
BE-_ZZERF+-RA=1+—-HLEE Year ended 31 December 2005
FHREFE Opening net book amount 560,593 107,479 668,072
i Additions - 26,838 26,838
WENBRAMRGEcEE Assets brought-in through
acquisition of subsidiaries 280,185 22,008 302,193
BhEE Revaluation surplus 442,026 - 442,026
HE Disposals - (334) (334)
FEZ L (FHFE10) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (15,354) (44,798) (60,152)
FARREFE Closing net book amount 1,267,450 111,193 1,378,643
—EERFE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2005
B A/ & Cost/valuation 1,267,450 264,636 1,532,086
ZEWE Accumulated depreciation - (153,443) (153,443)
REFE Net book amount 1,267,450 111,193 1,378,643
BE-ZEXRFT-RA=+-HLEE Year ended 31 December 2006
FHREFE Opening net book amount 1,267,450 111,193 1,378,643
g Additions - 38,591 38,591
BhEE Revaluation surplus 108,201 - 108,201
HE Disposals - (637) (637)
ENNE Reclassification (58,805) - (58,805)
FrEZH (E10) Depreciation charge (Note 10) (35,337) (44,020) (79,357)
FRIEAFE Closing net book amount 1,281,509 105,127 1,386,636
—EEXRE+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2006
B A/ (B Cost/valuation 1,281,509 226,743 1,508,252
ZRITE Accumulated depreciation - (121,616) (121,616)

REFE Net book amount 1,281,509 105,127 1,386,636
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2. TERAEMEETEE @ 29. Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)
AEETESAZHERZEZRETA=+ The Group’s premises were last revalued at 31 December 2006.
— BT o WRMEBR B BERTAEMES (B Valuations were made on the basis of open market value by
B)BRAT (MR BEBERFEZME) RE— independent, professionally qualified valuers (1) Knight Frank Hong
KEEHE (FH) BIRA A (AR Z %) Kong Limited in respect of properties in Hong Kong and China, and (2)
BARTISEERELERETT - Savills (Hong Kong) Limited in respect of properties in Macau.
WITERBERKRAEES R  EEemBmOT - If premises were stated on the historical cost basis, the amounts would

be as follows:

—BEAE  —TTHF

568 Group 2006 2005
(DN Cost 831,882 913,275
RIEYTE Accumulated depreciation (126,456) (124,613)
BREFEE Net book amount 705,426 788,662
LNEBEERZEEAF+A=1+—B2ZKAK The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December 2006 of the above
HEITET assets is as follows:

&~ BB

kA=

Furniture,
T&  equipment and &5t
568 Group Premises motor vehicles Total
29N At cost - 226,743 226,743
BEE - ZFTF At valuation — 2006 1,281,509 - 1,281,509
1,281,509 226,743 1,508,252
LNEEERZETRAF T A=1+—H2ZKAK The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December 2005 of the above

HEITAT assets is as follows:
Eih 5
&AE
Furniture,
1TEE equipment and A%

3 Group Premises motor vehicles Total
BB At cost - 264,636 264,636
ZEE - —_TTRF At valuation - 2005 1,267,450 - 1,267,450

1,267,450 264,636 1,532,086
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20, TEREMEEEE @

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

29. Premises and other fixed assets (Continued)

TEZEREFERE The net book value of premises comprises:
—EETRE —ZTThF
£H Group 2006 2005
e Leaseholds
EEAEBECHHES Held in Hong Kong on medium-term
(E+ZR+52H) lease (between 10-50 years) 986,460 986,569
EBEBAINGE 2R HEE Held outside Hong Kong on medium-
(E+ERA+F2H) term lease (between 10-50 years) 295,049 280,881
1,281,509 1,267,450
30. REWE 30. Investment properties
ZEEXRE —ZZThF
568 Group 2006 2005
EFFA Beginning of the year 320,939 246,332
Mg Additions 234,401 -
BHHM Reclassification 58,805 -
NEEWRE/ Fair value gains/Deficit
(R (A (o] # write-back on revaluation 27,995 74,607
EFER End of the year 642,140 320,939

AEBEREVERTZHER_STRF+ A
=+ —HET - WERHE BB E RSB
U1 (BR) BRARIRAFMISEELEET -

The Group’s investment properties were last revalued at 31 December
2006. Valuations were made on the basis of open market value by
independent, professionally qualified valuer Knight Frank Hong Kong
Limited.
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30. REWE @)

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

30. Investment properties (Continued)

KEYHE 2 FEHFEBRE The net book value of investment properties comprises:
ZEEXRFE _—ZTThHF
£8 Group 2006 2005
HE Leaseholds
EBEBFEZHEHEE Held in Hong Kong on medium-term
(E+ER+F2H) lease (between 10-50 years) 612,539 320,323
EBBUIINFE 2R HEE Held outside Hong Kong on medium-
(E+E2R+F2H) term lease (between 10-50 years) 29,601 616
642,140 320,939

3. FEBERBEZFRDEE/(R
&)

31. Non-current assets/(liabilities) held for resale

—EERF

558 Group 2005
BIEEERRZIERBDEE Non-current asset held for resale 821,561
HEEERgR 2 ERD AR Non-current liabilities held for resale (531,023)
290,538
ek - PERRELER Less: Minority interests (6,110)

FADAEFRE-_ZETRF+_ATABRBKEZ
BPRBRERRRLRFAASRBRERAAN
ZEERFFT_A=1+—BF  AEEMEZESD
ZNTRZEBERBBENLATE - ERASER
REERARDAFEREBRAR A ([AFH
BB AZERGESHRBREAM SRR
REET - WEER-_ZTXFAA-+TREE
TR °

284,428

The balance as at 31 December 2005 represents the fair value of

Group’s 96% share of the assets and liabilities of Macau Insurance

Company Limited and Macau Life Insurance Company Limited acquired

on 19 December 2005, which were being held on behalf of the ultimate

holding company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“DSFH”),

pending their transfer to the subsidiaries of DSFH. The transfer was

concluded on 26 May 2006.
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32. HthEE 32. Other assets
—EERE ZETTHF
-3 Group 2006 2005
FEU R IE R TEIE B Accounts receivable and prepayments 280,860 169,266
P& T2 Accrued income 704,113 595,388
Hh Others 342,411 240,679
1,327,384 1,005,333
33. HIEFEERAZMNAE 33. Trading liabilities
—EERE ZIETTHF
-3 Group 2006 2005
HEREEREREEES Short sales of treasury bills and
treasury bonds 6,526,233 6,311,309

34. EEUAFEFEEESHTA 34. Deposits from customers designated at fair

BENEFER value through profit or loss
SEEAE  —TERF
= Group 2006 2005
HEEMETR Structured deposits 3,224,673 1,739,075
HAt Others 168,375 165,205

3,393,048 1,904,280

FIESEFPIINZ BB A RNTFETEBEEET The change in the fair value of deposits from customers designated at
ANERZBPER 2 AT EEE 2 BT/ o K fair value through profit or loss not attributable to changes in interest
EEEREFPFREBRIEE N RN S RN rate is minimal. The amount that the Group would be contractually
FATE 2 BRI E 218,000,000 T (ZEZT H required to pay at maturity to the holders of these deposits is HK$218

4 1 246,000,000/ 7T) ° million (2005: HK$246 million) higher than the above carrying amount.



Br RS RAR MY AL

RFRITEE B R A 7 Dah Sing Banking Group Limited
ZE2ZRXFFIR Annual Report 2006

Notes to the Financial Statements

(ABEE T LLF)7R)

35. EF TR

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

35. Deposits from customers

—EEXRE CZTITHF
55 Group 2006 2005
BB R R A RIER Demand deposits and current accounts 7,104,553 4,837,167
WEFR Savings deposits 8,532,864 7,359,349
TEH - BA R EET R Time, call and notice deposits 48,247,641 44,244,963
HFm Other deposits - 8,503
63,885,058 56,449,982

36. ERITHNERE 36. Certificates of deposit issued
—EEXRE —TITRHF
568 Group 2006 2005

EEUNAFERE Designated at fair value

BEZFHT AEE through profit or loss 5,549,938 4,525,120
REE AR At amortised cost 3,218,534 3,188,177
8,768,472 7,713,297

MEEE LN AEHUAQN T EAE B LB
ANBHZBEITHEREZ AT EES 2 F 2K
N REBEMWFAREBH RS NWEMNNSE
& IA_EFTP 2 BRE{E = 14,000,0008 T (—ZEZTH
4 : 118,000,000 7T) °

37. ERTHNEKES

The change in the fair value of certificates of deposit issued and

designated at fair value through profit or loss not attributable to changes

in interest rate is minimal. The amount that the Group would be

contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders of these
certificates of deposit is HK$14 million (2005: HK$118 million) higher

than the above carrying amount.

37. Issued debt securities

—EETRE —TTHHE

£8 Group 2006 2005
EENAFEFZ Designated at fair value

BEZHTANERE through profit or loss 1,132,882 1,123,830

R R A At amortised cost 1,166,692 1,163,265

2,299,574 2,287,095
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37. ERITHNELEES @

RZBERF+-A=Z+—BZEBTEEES
BREREANBITERAG ([KHRIT) 22E
Bf$ & A @] Dah Sing MTN Financing Limited:% &
RERIT2BNTS R EAERTE - KT
FTZA—BETYEERER S LT Z2—E
AFEETEER—BRETEETLIEAERE
SER(ZER] - ZBBARNTRITER - A
EIER - SBIMEA-ZETAFE+_A—H -
HARE BARITHITON Rie Bl s A%
BEE o

iy

Cl

MREE LN AEHUQNTFEAE B L85
ANBHZBBITHESESF 2 AT EEH 2 FE
BN o REBE I EBEFEHRIZE N ESD
SRR LA _EFATP 2 BRE (A= 34,000,000/ 7T (ZF
TR : 39,000,000/ T) °

38. REEBH

£

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

37. Issued debt securities (Continued)

Issued debt securities outstanding as at 31 December 2006 represent
the US$150 million fixed rate and the US$150 million floating rate Senior
Guaranteed Notes (the “Notes”) issued by Dah Sing MTN Financing
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”),
on 1 December 2004 under DSB’s Euro Medium Term Note Programme
which are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes are
guaranteed by DSB, unsecured, and have a final maturity on 1
December 2009. Through interest rate swap arrangements entered into
by DSB, the cost of the fixed rate Notes is determined on floating rate

basis.

The change in the fair value of issued debt securities designated at fair
value not attributable to changes in interest rate is minimal. The amount
that the Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity to the
holders of these issued debt securities is HK$34 million (2005: HK$39
million) higher than the above carrying amount.

38. Subordinated notes

—B¥AE -TTHF
Group 2006 2005

125,000,000 T & £.7.5%
RZT——FEENRERE HEH)
150,000,000 LA = F—HF
FEME SR EER (L)
150,000,000 LA =T —+4F
B E SR EER (EER)
150,000,000 7T —E — R 4F
B SR EER (EET)

BENARFEFE
BEZEH ABs
R ERR

US$125,000,000 7.5% Subordinated

Bonds due 2011 (Note (a)) - 975,689
US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating
Rate Notes due 2015 (Note (b)) 1,166,693 1,163,265
US$150,000,000 Subordinated
Fixed Rate Notes due 2017 (Note (c)) 1,146,742 1,151,388
US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating
Rate Notes due 2016 (Note (d)) 1,166,692 -
3,480,127 3,290,342
Designated at fair value
through profit or loss 1,146,742 2,127,077
At amortised cost 2,333,385 1,163,265
3,480,127 3,290,342
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38. REEBEK @ 38. Subordinated notes (Continued)
MaE Note:
() AFBRITRZZEERF=ZA-TNLBLESEE (@)  On 29 March 2006, DSB exercised its call option to early redeem in full

SHEER ([BELER]) EAMEER  1TFEH
B AE 2 IR F B [@125,000,000% TE £7.5%
B EZE -

(Z) WHARFBITR_ZERAFNA-+TIABENTZ
150,000,0003% JT1F /& 7 68 32 5 T b i1 30 4% R 5E
BRERNZ B RERER ((EF]) - LEER
BR-_E-—RERANBEE - RIBUHEER A
—T-ZFRANB - - ARTAEHRENEE
B WEHBZHSR=EABETRITRERS
MANTEF - WE=@EABT R - £i% - W&
BAEREEEEZEAED AN BEEETA
SEABETRITRAERSN—BEATEHTF - &
ESEBLERBAME - ATRITAIREY
fEEAARGIERUZEmEEERED A GES
) &R o

(R) WHRFBITR_ZEZTAFNATNBETZ
150,000,000F T0F E5.451 % EERER F AT L
MYWRERB-_BREAN T L BRERY ([E
%D o WEEEER -_ZE—tENA+N\BE
HegENEERA-ZT——F/\A+/\H - H
BITAEHBEEMEER  FARYMNA—
B B¥EME—K - Hig - WEBRTERE
fEEEEE  TENMNEEEIAERAFHE
BEEESFERN A T8 T LERESS
ERTELIE - REFRITARNEREEERA XA
MEEHNEREEELME GEH9)E% - KX
FTRITINE B — BB RIT AT S M R i BRI & W (B
BRIEE RN SR AUETTIRITE R S AR
K2 ENF SR o

(T) BB AHBOR_ZSZAFENABETZ
150,000,0003% 7T 1E # A3 32 5 Fr b i1 3 4% R 5E
BRERNZ B RERR ((EF]) - LEER
BR - REXNAZREH - RIBUHRER A
T ——FXA=H - - ARTAEHRENEE
B WEBZHSR=(EABETRITRERS
ME+REF  UB=EARBET—K - K& 4
EFEAEREBEEEZEARED  FEOFNESE]
AZEABMETRITAERSM— BT - 5
BEBSEREEIE - KHFRITAIFEIZHE
BASARGEANREEERRER MG GEHD)
&5 -

MEEE LN AEHAQNTFEE B L2 85
ABHEMEBEEBRSZATEZHZFEG) - K
EEEIBEERIHRIZANENHSERMN
EFY) 2 2 A F{E520,000,0008 T (ZEEH
4 : 5,000,000/ 7C) °

this US$125,000,000 7.5% subordinated bonds after obtaining the prior
approval of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (‘HKMA?”).

This represents US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating Rate Notes
qualifying as Tier 2 capital of DSB issued on 29 April 2005 (the “Notes”),
which are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes will
mature on 6 May 2015 with an optional redemption date falling on 6 May
2010. Interest rate for the Notes is set on a quarterly basis based on 3-
month LIBOR plus 60 basis points from the issue date to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest
rate will reset and the Notes will bear interest at 3 month LIBOR plus 160
basis points. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the
HKMA, redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the
optional redemption date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date.

This represents US$150,000,000 5.451% Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
qualifying as Tier 2 capital of DSB issued on 18 August 2005 (the “Notes”),
which are listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Notes will
mature on 18 August 2017 with an optional redemption date falling on 18
August 2012. Interest at 5.451% is payable semi annually from the issue
date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not
redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and the Notes will bear interest at
the then prevailing 5-year US Treasury rate plus 220 basis points. DSB
may, subject to receiving the prior approval of the HKMA, redeem the
Notes in whole but not in part, at par either on the optional redemption
date or for taxation reasons on interest payment date. An interest rate
swap contract to swap the fixed rate payment liability of the Notes to
floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with an
international bank.

This represents US$150,000,000 Subordinated Floating Rate Notes
qualifying as Tier 2 capital of DSB issued on 2 June 2006 (the “Notes”),
which are listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange Securities Trading
Limited. The Notes will mature on 3 June 2016 with an optional redemption
date falling on 3 June 2011. Interest rate for the Notes is set on a quarterly
basis based on 3-month LIBOR plus 75 basis points from the issue date
to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed,
the interest rate will reset and the Notes will bear interest at 3-month
LIBOR plus 100 basis points. DSB may, subject to receiving the prior
approval of the HKMA, redeem the Notes in whole but not in part, at par
either on the optional redemption date or for taxation reasons on interest
payment date.

The change in the fair value of subordinated notes designated at fair

value through profit or loss not attributable to changes in interest rate

is minimal. The amount that the Group would be contractually required

to pay at maturity to the holders of these subordinated notes is HK$20

million (2005: HK$5 million) higher than the above carrying amount.
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39. JEAERLIE

REFEAERBENHEITEAEGEENITRE
$7 85 BN EATR 18 4 B A0 BN AR TE B R R IE RIS
IR R — RSB ER  rET - BiEc S
BT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

39. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a

legally enforceable right to offset current income tax assets against

current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate

to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

—EERE _—TETREF
= Group 2006 2005
EEFRIBEE Deferred income tax assets: 3,377 7,692
RERIEB G Deferred income tax liabilities: (134,949) (104,334)
—EERE _—TETRF
= Group 2006 2005
BRERIEEE Deferred income tax assets:
-AETZEABYE ZIEERIBEE - Deferred income tax asset to be
recovered after more than 12 months 24,037 47,391
BERIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities:
-EETZEABEEZEEHBEAE - Deferred income tax liabilities to be
settled after more than 12 months (155,433) (143,833)
-EETZEAREEZEERIBAE — Deferred income tax liabilities to be
settled within 12 months (176) (200)
(155,609) (144,033)
BRER BT The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:
—EERE C—TETREF
£E Group 2006 2005
—H—H At 1 January (96,642) (2,556)
SRR E S 2 EPRE Opening adjustment arising from
changes in accounting policies - (33,315)
Ui B8 B 8 A =) Acquisition of subsidiaries - 4,642
PR AR IE H (M5E16) Tax charged to the income
statement (Note 16) (27,388) (17,067)
PR R AR IES H (M13143) Tax charged to equity (Note 43) (7,542) (48,346)
+-A=+—8 At 31 December (131,572) (96,642)
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39. JEFERIE ()

BERBEERABRANFEZES  TER
HRBEE SR TR ZEHRNT

39. Deferred income tax (Continued)

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the
year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within

the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

EEHEAS Deferred income tax liabilities:
MEHRH RENZ
il Ef
Accelerated ~ fTEEfE Investment  REEf
By tax  Premises  properties Investment Eft ait
£@ Group Provisions depreciation  revaluation  revaluation  revaluation Others Total
—2Zn%-f-H At 1 January 2005 - 3917 57,810 - 12,944 - 74,671
KEMBAT Acquisition of subsidiaries 2,940 - - - - 177 3117
REEEAT Charged to the income statement - 17,876 - - - 23 17,899
REEEAT L/ (2H) Charged/(credited) to equity - - 59,152 - (10,80) - 48,346
ZEERETAZT-8 At 31 December 2005 and
K=EEx%-A-H 1 January 2006 2,940 21,793 116,962 - 2,138 200 144,033
PSR L/ (EE) Charged/(credited) to the income statement 555 (13,808) - 17,311 - (24) 4,034
NEREAT I/ (BE) Charged/(credited) to equity - - 10,209 - (2,667) - 7,542
“BERETZRZ1-H At 31 December 2006 3,495 7,985 127,171 17,311 (529) 176 155,609
BEEHBEE : Deferred income tax assets:
MERH
RERER e
Impairment Accelerated
allowances and tax HEFE Hity &t
£E Group provisions depreciation Tax losses Others Total
“TTRF—F—H At 1 January 2005 27,647 - 10,346 807 38,800
WEEHB AR Acquisition of subsidiaries 7,205 554 - - 7,759
B 2 B O 8/ (32 1) Credited/(charged) to the
income statement 4,430 125 (2,970) (753) 832
“EERFE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 and
R-—ZEEXE-A—H 1 January 2006 39,282 679 7,376 54 47,391
PERA () /B # (Charged)/credited to the
income statement (24,113) 2 (4,315) 5,072 (28,354)
“EEXF+ZHA=+—H  At31December 2006 15,169 681 3,061 5,126 24,037
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39. EEHIE () 39. Deferred income tax (Continued)
TNt ThE AR E R RA G2 ) /Bl 2 RERIE The deferred income tax (charged)/credited to equity during the year is
as follows:
—EERE —ITTHF
£H Group 2006 2005
RIRRE w2 N T ERE Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity:
- 178 (M17543) - premises (Note 43) (10,209) (59,152)
- A& 5 (M 5E43) - available-for-sale securities (Note 43) 2,667 10,806
(7,542) (48,346)
40. EE QR z i8R 40. Balances with Group companies
BEABERANEEREHEEE QR 27 Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with
N group companies and detailed as follows:
—EERE —ITTHF
- Group 2006 2005
B A 44 IR N R) A R Balances with the ultimate
holding company
XEFR Deposits from customers 7,893 21,833
HERMMB AR 2 &% Balances with fellow subsidiaries
ZSHEZMEARE Advances and other accounts 10,069 7,611
Y SNEE N Deposits from customers 123,303 152,036
HibRB kER Other accounts and accruals 8,570 4,840
—EERE —ITTHF
A HE] Company 2006 2005
GERUNY N o 3 Balances with a subsidiary
RITEE R Bank balances 27,350 541,731

FEUF B K& E AL BR B Interest receivable and other accounts - 658
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41. ZRARBEBEREE 41. Contingent liabilities and commitments
(F) BEEXRE (a) Capital commitments
REZEBERE ADRBEERB C ERAENT - Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as
follows:
—EEXRE —TITREF

£8 Group 2006 2005
EENERBERZHX Expenditure contracted but

not provided for 60,441 34,931
(2) EE&E (b) Credit commitments
AEEEEABERINEERBTREPZEESR The contract and credit risk weighted amounts of the Group’s off-
THAANSEREEERBMESENT - balance sheet financial instruments that commit it to extend credit to

customers are as follows:

S okl
Contract amount
—BEAREF TTEHF
-3 Group 2006 2005
EREEERER Direct credit substitutes 1,628,553 2,420,934
X ZEBHARIEE Transaction related contingencies 4,576 26,872
RE S EE 2 KAEE Trade-related contingencies 1,066,214 951,964
H A HRAHRA Other commitments with an
original maturity of:
- DR —F ] EIEHEUB — under 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable 32,429,019 26,872,921
-—F RN E -1 year and over 699,389 592,304
REATFER Forward forward deposits placed 1,923,185 1,006,592
37,750,936 31,871,587
FERRMESREE
Credit risk weighted
amount
—EEXRE —TTHF
-3 Group 2006 2005

AR B E R Contingent liabilities and commitments 2,287,097 2,117,689
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41. RARBEBEREE @ 41. Contingent liabilities and commitments
(Continued)

() BERHZEE (c) Assets pledged

THTIERTEESSRERR RIZROE R RE Assets pledged as collateral with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority

Y IEREM BB s AE - and with unrelated financial institutions under repurchase agreements

are as follows:

—BBAE  —TTIF

= Group 2006 2005
HIEEERR ZFF (FI5E21) Trading securities (Note 21) 4,658,512 4,491,883
Al EE A (MRE24) Available-for-sale securities (Note 24) 2,305,420 1,824,988

6,963,932 6,316,871

(T) BEHERIE (d) Operating lease commitments
IMAEBEBAEMEA - EAABUBMELEHEM Where a Group company is the lessee, the future minimum lease
MNARBIMzHEHEENTEENT ¢ payments under non-cancellable building operating leases are as
follows:
ZEERF _ZTTLF
£8 Group 2006 2005
—F AR Not later than 1 year 64,693 42,214
—FUEEREF Later than 1 year and
not later than 5 years 98,232 70,295
162,925 112,509
MAEBALEA BT BUEMELEHEM Where a Group company is the lessor, the future minimum lease
RARBZNZHERENREENAT payments under non-cancellable building operating leases are as
follows:
—EERE —TETRF
55 Group 2006 2005
—F UK Not later than 1 year 18,841 12,503
—FUBERF Later than 1 year and
not later than 5 years 15,655 10,988

34,496 23,491
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42, R 42. Share capital
—EERE C—TETREF
2006 2005
SETERA Authorised:
1,500,000,000 f% & @A - 1,500,000,000 ordinary
SREAEVET shares of HK$1 each 1,500,000 1,500,000
—EEXRE ZETRF
2006 2005
R [N e %N
BEITREERA Issued and fully paid: Number of Share Number of Share
TER SREEVET Ordinary shares of HK$1 each shares Capital shares Capital
—H—H At 1 January 931,416,279 931,416 919,830,827 919,831
FENBETHEEK Issue of ordinary shares in lieu
URBHMAKE of dividends during the year - - 11,585,452 11,585
+-A=+—8H At 31 December 931,416,279 931,416 931,416,279 931,416

BRAARBRRER B ([ZRIRETE) - B
ARMERTEIEITLAKR - 40(2005 : 35) 3 R E
LAs2 8 1,400,0004% (2005 : 1,300,000/%) &A%
B1UBTTZARRIRG  ERTFHHEEREE
HERITHAR - BTV EZE_TT X
+ZA=+—HIi ' 5 R AR EE250,000/%
(2005 : &) GREE1ETTZ AR TRMDEX R
ABER T HUE -

AENEEERBATRABHE 2 RBES A
REBRGHBE BHIT -

Pursuant to the Company’s Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”), 40
(2005: 35) options to subscribe for 1,400,000 shares (2005: 1,300,000
shares) of HK$1 each of the Company had been granted to certain
Directors and senior executives of the Group since the inception of the
Scheme. Up to 31 December 2006 and since the incorporation of the
Scheme, 5 (2005: Nil) options to subscribe for 250,000 shares (2005:
Nil) of HK$1 each of the Company lapsed due to resignation of a

grantee.

Movements in the number of the Company’s shares in the share options

held by Directors and senior executives during the year are as follows:

RREPRAGHE
Number of shares
in options

—EERE C—TETREHE
2006 2005
—H—H At 1 January 1,300,000 500,000
EXRFART Granted in the year 100,000 800,000
12N 6 19 48 2 Lapsed in the year (250,000) -
+=—A=+—H At 31 December 1,150,000 1,300,000
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42. R (@)

REANETZ A RBEASEREEVETR
BRH IR-_ZBEREFT_A=+—BNRE
I - RAFAR T ZRRENERFHIINAT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

42. Share capital (Continued)

All options granted during the year were at a consideration of HK$1.00
per option and remain outstanding as at 31 December 2006. Particulars

of the share options granted in the year are as follows:

ARETRAHE
RE ARELE Number of shares
gl Exercise period Exercise price Number of options in the options
ZEERE CITRE  ZEBRE CTITRE CEERE CEERF
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$ HKS
“EENENAZTRAECE—ENAZTR 25 August 2006 to 26 August 2011 14.40 4 110,000
ZEEAETIACTAECE—ECACTH 30 December 2006 to 30 December 2011 1432 1 50,000
“E5rENAZTRAZ_2——F)\AZTHA 25 August 2007 to 25 August 2011 14.40 4 110,000
ZESHENACTRBECE-ZEAACTEA 25 September 2007 to 25 September 2012 17.30 1 20,000
CERETCACTAECE B4 A TH 30 December 2007 to 30 December 2011 1432 1 50,000
“EE\EN\AZTRAZCE-—ENA=tEA 25 August 2008 to 25 August 2011 1440 4 110,000
ZRE\ENAZTRAEZE-ZENA-THA 25 September 2008 to 25 September 2012 17.30 1 20,000
CRE/ETZACTRECE—EfCA=TH 30 December 2008 to 30 December 2011 1432 1 50,000
“EENENAZTRAE-E-—EN\AZT1A 25 August 2009 to 25 August 2011 14.40 4 110,000
“EENENACTRAE-E-ZENAR-T1A 25 September 2009 to 25 September 2012 17.30 1 20,000
“EEAET-R=THECE--%¥1-A=1A 30 December 2009 to 30 December 2011 1432 1 50,000
“E-5F\B-+RAZ-E--FNA-tEA 25 August 2010 to 25 August 2011 1440 4 110,000
“E-FENR-TRAE-E-ZENR-T1A 25 September 2010 to 25 September 2012 17.30 1 20,000
ZE-TETCACTAECE—ECACTH 30 December 2010 to 30 December 2011 1432 1 50,000
“E--FAB-tRAZZE-ZENACtEA 25 September 2011 to 25 September 2012 17.30 1 20,000
5 25 100,000 800,000
RAERNEUE 2 RIREFTIAT Particulars of the share options lapsed during the year are as follows:
ARETRAHE
ke AREHR Number of shares
il ] Exercise period Exercise price Number of options in the options
ZEZEXE “TERF ZEEAE _ZERF ZEERE _I%1%
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$ HKS
“ZEREt-A-tRAZ-E-ZE+-A-TRA 25 November 2005 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000 -
“ZENEt-B-tRERZ-E-2E+-ACTHA 25 November 2006 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000 -
CREET-ACTRAECE-TET-AITRA 25 November 2007 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000 -
“FE\E+-A-TRAZ-E-2E+-A-T1A 25 November 2008 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000 -
“ZENEt-A-tRRZE-E-SE+-A-T1A 25 November 2009 to 25 November 2010 16.70 - 1 - 50,000 -
5 - 250,000 -
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42. R (@) 42. Share capital (Continued)
RTZRAR=+—BIRETEZRREFS 0 Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31 December are as follows:
™
ABREFRGEHE
AREHE Number of shares
RFARTEE Date of grant and exercise price Number of options in the options
ZRBEARF C—ITTHF ZBRRE _TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EENF+—A=+FHAH - 25 November 2004, at an exercise
RITEEER16.708 T price of HK$16.70 per share 5 10 250,000 500,000
“EERFNAZ+AHAB 25 August 2005, at an exercise
RITEEER14.408 T price of HK$14.40 per share 20 20 550,000 550,000
—EEREF+ZA=1A 30 December 2005, at an exercise
RITEESR14.328 T price of HK$14.32 per share 5 5 250,000 250,000
—EEXNFNA=+AHA 25 September 2006, at an exercise
RITFEEFR17.308 T price of HK$17.30 per share 5 - 100,000 -
35 35 1,150,000 1,300,000
43. f#fE 43. Reserves
& RE -REE
EftfiE EfhikfE General
R RE GAfRE Premises  Investment EXGE Reserve REER
Share Consolidation ~ Revaluation  Revaluation Exchange (B () Retained £t
£E Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve (Note (i) Eamings Total
“%515-f-H At 1 January 2005 2,054,513 (220,986 272,535 63,337 (156) 700,254 4,045,450 6,914,947
BILERRG Issue of ordinary shares 154,636 - - - - - - 154,636
HEBNNBAREBRRN Exchange difference arising
EiZER on tranlation of the
financial statements of
foreign entities - - - - (121) - - (121)
TRNERFROEER L Fair value gains on
LTENR avallable-for-sale
securities and revaluation
of premises - - 337,967 56,455 - - - 394,422
NEERATRIESS Deferred income tax liablities
ATESERNE (recognised)/released
i (§22) /e B2 RERAEE  on premises revaluation
(Frsk39) and fair value gains
on and disposal of
available-for-sale
securities (Note 39) - - (59,152) 10,806 - - - (48,346)
HEARLERS Disposal of avalable-for-sale
securities - - - (116,077) - - - (116,077)
EEET Profit for the year - - - - - - 978,834 978,834
“TINERERE 2004 inal dividend - - - - - - e (3495%)
“TTRERERE 2005 interim dividend - - - - - - (211,561) (211,561)
“53RF+t-F=1-H At 31 December 2005 2,209,149 (220,986) 551,350 14,521 ) 700,254 4,463,187 7,717,198
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43. @& @

43. Reserves (Continued)

& k% - ek
Eftfith EfhikfE General
R RE GafRE Premises Investment B Reserve REEA
Share Consolidation  Revaluation  Revaluation Exchange B Retained £t
£E Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve (Note (i) Eamings Total
“IERE-A-R ML At 1 January 2006, as above 2,209,149 (220,986) 551,350 14,521 (2mn) 700,254 4,463,187 7,117,198
REBIHBLDHKRRM Exchange difference arising on
ERER tranglation of the financial
statements of foreign entities - - - - 158 - - 158
TRNERFROEER L Fair value gains on
ATERE avalable-for-sale securities
and revaluation of premises - - 79,877 73,993 - - - 153,870
NEERETRNERS Deferred income tax liabiliies
ATESERLE (recognised)released on
(B2 [EEZETHEERE  premises revaluation and fair
(Mitag) valug gains on and disposal
of available-for-sale
securities (Note 39) - - (10,209) 2,667 - - - (7,542)
HETHNERS Disposal of available-for-sale
securities - - - (88,053) - - - (88,053)
EEHA Profit for the year - - - - - - 1,195,986 1,195,986
“TTRERERE 2005 inal dividend - - - - - - (5303  (3539%)
S I3 2006 nterim dividend - - - - - - s (232854)
“EENFTAZT-H At 31 December 2006 2,209,149 (220,986) 621,018 3,128 (119) 700,254 5,072,381 8,384,825
ihg=s Note:
(i) RARIZEEMBAT - KEFRITBR QA ([K (i) Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”), a major subsidiary of the Company,

IRTT])  BRBFECREER(2ER)EMH
HE - R EFUREREE (RBEERS) aRiE
IRE BB E LRI HEE < 88 - KFIRTTE
WRA —MREHIETE —$728313,999,000/8

complies with the requirement of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”) to maintain loan impairment allowances (determined in
accordance with regulatory guidelines) in excess of those determined in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards. DSB has

TL(ZZZTRHF ¢ 231,086,000/ T) 2 £ HEIEA
[BEE ] - et EARITEEZ R ERER
W - LA BRI IRIT A BN 1T
By - ERAFRITIRRAT B ILERE
BREFTEZREREEE  EREE-2T
NEFTZA=+—BRHFBITEARER RN N
BAN - KESERWAE @ BEREB A IR
T2 -

o
EE

earmarked a “Regulatory Reserve” from its consolidated general reserve
for an amount of HK$313,999,000 (2005: HK$231,086,000). In determining
the consolidated capital base of the banking group, the portion of
regulatory reserve attributable to DSB’s Hong Kong and overseas branch
operations, together with DSB’s collective impairment allowances after
the adoption of HKAS 39, is included as supplementary capital in the
capital base of DSB as at 31 December 2006. The regulatory reserve of
DSB is not distributable without the consent of the HKMA.
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43. f#fE @ 43. Reserves (Continued)
R 1p s E REEF
Share Retained &5t

AT Company Premium Earnings Total
—EERF—A—H At 1 January 2005 2,054,513 6,941 2,061,454
BT L @ARAR D Issue of ordinary shares 154,636 - 154,636
F R A Profit for the year - 605,076 605,076
RN FEREEE 2004 final dividend - (349,536) (349,536)
—EERFFRHRE 2005 interim dividend - (211,561) (211,561)
—EERFE+-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 2,209,149 50,920 2,260,069
“EERF—A—H Wkt At 1 January 2006, as above 2,209,149 50,920 2,260,069
FZ % A Profit for the year - 597,752 597,752
ZTEERFRARE 2005 final dividend - (353,938) (353,938)
ZEERFREBERE 2006 interim dividend - (232,854) (232,854)
—EEXRF+ZA=+—8H At 31 December 2006 2,209,149 61,880 2,271,029
BEREBRAGOIETBEFE - AARIRZE Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2006, calculated
TARFFTZA=Z+T—RAZABRKRERER under section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted
61,880,000/ 7T (Z T ZF H F : 50,920,000/ to HK$61,880,000 (2005: HK$50,920,000).
7T) e
M3 RARFEE ST RFERPBKREN - KIR Note: Immediately before the 2006 final dividend of the Company was proposed,

TERAB(AREIZEZEMBARD BEE = Dah Sing Bank, Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,

TEXF 7 KBS A414,000,00058 7T © proposed a final dividend for 2006 of HK$414,000,000.
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4, ZEHRERELEXRMTE

(F) BTERENRETEEWSR L&
LRI SR A FHEEERR

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statements

(@) Reconciliation of operating profit before gains on certain

investments and fixed assets and net cash flows from operating

activities
—EETRE ZTTHHF
2006 2005
AETREREFEEEWZA 2 EERF Operating profit before gains on
certain investments and fixed assets 1,264,929 861,157
R B U A Net interest income (1,898,909)  (1,333,382)
fig Sl s Dividend income (21,982) (15,500)
ERRBRZBERE Impairment losses on loans
and advances 161,389 130,577
EFURE LR 2 YR ERE Unwind of discount on
loan impairment (5,756) (3,734)
e Depreciation 79,357 60,152
B EE 2 Amortisation of intangible assets 34,551 2,896
R B 2 B SRMER 5 R Advances written off net of recoveries (198,554) (122,847)
B YA Interest received 4,860,983 2,907,114
MBS H Interest paid (2,376,512)  (1,135,579)
=N PN Dividend received 21,982 15,500
BEAERABBEEHH 2 EE T Operating profit before changes in
operating assets and liabilities 1,921,478 1,366,354
EEEERBEZED Changes in operating
assets and liabilities
HIEEERRMESRZEH) Change in trading securities 511,217 941,429
THEemMIAZE Change in derivative
financial instruments (401,405) 375,436
i El«/ﬁ SR ﬁiﬂﬁ """"" A Change in financial assets designated
BENemEECE at fair value through profit or loss 102,492 (111,247)
FHEEPE] A&Eﬁﬂﬁﬁ Bz#%) Change in advances and
other accounts (4,820,679) (4,956,959)
AR EFERFZED Change in available-for-sale securities ~ (10,051,646)  (2,863,709)
SEDHEF S 228 Change in held-to-maturity
debt securities 194,154 122,106
RIEEBERBRZIERDEE E Change in non-current assets
held for resale (2,336) 849
TREMCSREBEFTRE Change in deposits from banks and
other financial institutions 1,422,511 (2,765,039)
RIFEEREMABEZEE Change in trading liabilities 214,924 (103,719)
EF ﬁﬁkzz ) Change in deposits from customers 7,435,076 6,575,545
EE ?@;ﬁriﬁﬁm T AEZE Change in deposits from customers
E’J%\}E TRz # designated at fair value through
profit or loss 1,488,768 1,151,748
HibRB kER & Change in other accounts and accruals 785,288 (342,260)
ME W R Exchange adjustments 64,269 (19,052)
HELEBIANE Cash absorbed by operating activities (1,135,889) (628,518)
THERTEREESREFBESFZ2FE Interest paid on subordinated notes
and debt securities issued (348,494) (159,237)
TRHEETHTEREZFE Interest paid on certificates
of deposit issued (332,151) (223,043)
EEEBNER Hong Kong profits tax paid (177,285) (122,688)
B 88N Overseas tax paid (11,630) (1,066)
CEEBTAR S FHE Net cash used in operating activities (2,005,449)  (1,134,552)
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44, FERERELERNET @

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

44. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statements

(Continued)

() BRERGARSHRELFERNIREEBLR (b)  Cash inflow arising from the disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash
enEsHEMNBARELEZRERA G and cash equivalents disposed of) as included under cash flows
Rzt ERacRe kERBESIER) 29

from investing activities in the consolidated cash flow statement

is analysed below:

—EEXRE
2006
HEZFEARE Net assets disposed of:
Re RERITREME BEE Cash and balances with banks and
B 45 85 other financial institutions 2,091
BN ERTE R Money at call and short notice 4,031
FEERREMEE Advances and other accounts 32
BIEEERRZIERDEE Non-current assets held for resale 823,897
RIEEERGR IR AE Non-current liabilities held for resale (531,023)
HmARE RIELR Other accounts and accruals (5,982)
DB R = Minority interests (6,258)
286,788
o s Profit on disposal 4,048
290,836
HMBRHEMNBARZ B RERBESEE % Cash flows from disposal of subsidiaries
ZHERE net of cash and cash equivalents disposed of 284,714

(R) EREREXRAN B RFRASEES
EBRBERAELR=ZEAZNHBEZHE

(c) For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash

equivalents comprise the following balances with less than three

months’ maturity from the date of acquisition.

—EEXRE —ETRF
568 Group 2006 2005
ReRERITREMSBEENE S Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 6,988,137 8,040,676
FEIRTREM S R ERNTFR Placements with banks and other
financial institutions 596,659 1,169,174
BIEEERAZNES Trading securities 3,677,306 3,737,634
11,262,102 12,947,484
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45. ER/AEERK

BREBLAIGHIE161BG - ERTERAEZ
BREEMT

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

45. Loans to officers

Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to section

161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

tTZA=t—-R&R

Balance outstanding

FRERESEER

Maximum balance
at 31 December during the year

—REAE —TTRF —FEAE _—TTHF

2006 2005 2006 2005
e RFEHEAREE Aggregate amount outstanding
in respect of principal
and interest 31,242 31,142 65,462 38,507
BEREGBE Aggregate amount outstanding
in respect of guarantees 149 149 149 149

46. FREALTZXR S

BREALRZFALAERNEERXHELRFS
7 S HEERPBREERK ST
EERTES - WEEMBTRALZEHKRZES
IHAEAFER  REALTRESBEEEA
+ .

RIBEXRER_ZTHF FEEEBHEA
ITERAEEZKKERDR - RARAMBAGE -

REZER DR ZMRKEFEE AR EEGHEA
BEAFENZRAR  ETZAERS - AREE
VIATEFERHAKE 2P BRRE - B8
FZEFHTINATHEF) () LBRFERHEZ R
ZETEN ZFEFREHERHMAEEREZ
Al RAEEKEEREZRZIBAKEZ
ERER  BAVREERHARFABRREMNZ
—RERGRRBREIHHRET -

46. Related-party transactions

Related parties are those parties, which have the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties
are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control

or common significant influence.

During 2006 and 2005, the Group entered into various transactions with
related parties including the ultimate holding company, fellow
subsidiaries of the Group, companies directly or indirectly controlled or
significantly influenced by the shareholders or directors of the ultimate
holding company. These, as described in Note (a)(l) below and being
continuing connected transactions, had been reviewed by the
Company’s independent non-executive directors in their review of the
financial statements of the Group. Based on their review and enquiry
with management, the Company’s independent non-executive directors
were satisfied that all of the continuing connected transactions were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course business of the Group, on
normal commercial terms, and in accordance with relevant agreements
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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46. BREAEALTZR S @) 46. Related-party transactions (Continued)
HEBEAT ZERRZUWT ! Details of the significant related party transactions are as follows:
(F) HBARERAGREREMBEATHR (a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and
= fellow subsidiaries
n  WAKRLTH () Income and expenses
ARRREEZEWRBA ﬂb%i A B The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries within the
E*Z“% “/\T&H/?WJ% i Group received and incurred the following income and
FERER % (E%ﬁ%xﬁ Hﬁﬁé?& expense from the continuing connected transactions (within
Fﬁ“ﬁlﬁ FBHEEMBRBI(TETR the definition of Rule 14A.14 of the Rules Governing the
Al 5 14A. 14Ex) WeE R EE A T 51z i Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
ARZH - Z5R 5 2 BERBEHE Limited (the “Listing Rules”)) entered into with the ultimate
B £ W R B E 14A.35(2) & holding company and fellow subsidiaries during the year.
14A.36(1)E% - MARAEE 2 FE £ The aggregate values of these transactions are within or
R o consistent with the respective annual caps applicable to
the Group pursuant to Rules 14A.35(2) and 14A.36(1) of the
Listing Rules.
. RESRME AR BERIR . Income or expense arising from transactions involving
IBRAB ([XHRT]) - 2 subsidiaries, namely Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB”),

BRIRTTAR 2w ([ 2 ERTT
REBEREARDR ([HE]

MEVAS Bank Limited (“MEVAS”) and Vanishing

Border Investment Services Limited (“VB”), with the

)
)

FHGRERA T RRRME ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries
REARGZBARZHZFE subject to annual caps:
EREE

—2EAE —TERF

£ Group 2006 2005
BB (B R (i) Interest paid (Note (i)) (5,685) (3,064)
BURITFEE (E)) Bank charges received (Note (i) 3,837 3,633
EWHERERAEERE Rentals and related building
i ACIET () management fee and charges

received (Note (ii)) 3,092 3,085
EWE B E (B RE() Management fees received (Note (jii) 8,500 8,500
B RERAE (FFEv) Insurance commission received (Note (iv)) 23,234 28,104

B REBRE (V) Insurance premiums paid (Note (v)) (5,291) (4,845)
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46. BREAEALTZR S @) 46. Related-party transactions (Continued)
(F) BERARZERAGREAZNE R AHX (a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and
% (48) fellow subsidiaries (Continued)
(n AR H(#E) () Income and expenses (Continued)
. RE S —HBARRMEE . Income or expense arising from transactions involving
RIT (DRPIRGEIRTT)) HEK another subsidiary, namely Banco Comercial de
TRAFRIMBRNBARR S Macau, S.A. (“BCM”), with the ultimate holding
ZWARZTHZFE ERHE company and fellow subsidiaries subject to annual
g caps:
—®BAE —TTEF
£ Group 2006 2005
BUE R B (BT 5L (i) Management fees received (Note (iii)) 340 -
BERREBAE (FEv) Insurance commission received (Note (iv)) 1,334 -

B &

(i) FRAERTEIZERARRRRWE A
ARMUEERE BEIERURE
b BEARRITARTS o

ERFS T A R M M BRI T A
8 RFIRTTRERRITERFA R
MBARZFROFEH - F4&
ZERAERRER Ll 2 BiI5E40

RITRIT R BRARITARHEELRR
TR BEREXEAE  KREER
MRIGE - 42— AR IR IR 1T
FHEE W RIMASRBAR
RE ([RIFAR]  —HRRNE
REHEFPAAARIRITREG
RRITBETZERREIRENZ
5 - BB EBRZFRITZNE
FPRGER - ZFRITRG L L
BEEE W AR TS B A AL

Note:

(i)

Arising from the extension of credit facilities and provision
of deposit taking and other standard banking services to
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

Interest was paid by two banking subsidiaries, namely DSB
and MEVAS, on deposits received from the fellow
subsidiaries. The balances of deposits outstanding as at the
end of year are set out in Note 40 above.

Bank charges were levied by DSB and MEVAS on the
provision of standard banking services covering cheque
clearing, investment dealing services, etc. on normal
commercial terms. In addition, merchant fees were charged
at market rates to Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited
(“DSLA”, a fellow subsidiary) on settlement of insurance
premiums by its customers using credit cards issued by DSB
and MEVAS. These banking arrangements are for an
indefinite term and can be terminated in accordance with

market practice.
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46. EHEALT ZXR S @

(F) HRAREZRAGAREARNELAHX

5 ()
)  WARZH (B)
BisE - (4

(ii)

(i)

HERSENETRRME QT

RIBOTEES-RNBRRAE
EHERSHETEEREEYE

TR A F R H A i (R R P B A
AIRHRRR R AR AT ([RFR
BRG] RAFIRBRAIBEERA
ER® o AKNIRIT RIS ERAES
ZEBRRARARIAST K%M% %

RS R AF R AR IZWEAES -
AE - Kféfﬂéﬁ&ﬁ@/&ﬁ?&ﬁm
BR - MAEHERSHEBEEANZ
TENFR—MREERREFTIR
—EEXREINE  FHIA®BA=
Fo—UZEHER _TTRFR
B HEER T RNFRF -
H-ZTTLF-—A—HEBER A
Ho%F-

REES = NI IEE 1PN
HE R RITHRIRS

IREARFIRITEHERIZAR R BIFTE
ARG E - AHBRITARE R
BIERARIRE TRREKEAF
(BEAMASRATRRRE) 2
Lﬁf@i‘i?ﬁﬁﬁi‘x CBREESTR
MBHELIE « BIRE - 48X
& BRNZRRYE - MERS - &
BEELIENMEMITRIRSG - %R
BHEE—_TTMER AT
TMF—-—A—HEBEKR  BE=
F . BEE% 58,500,000 7T °
RZZEEXRF+_A=+N\H" K
FRITEBRIZRARETHTNE
ERITBRSHE AT TLF
—B—BRLEW - AH=-F - BA
RERSBREZERF ZETE
BRZET -

RIZTTRF - RPIEERITER
PRI AR QA (DRPIRE]) KR
PIANFRBRBER AR ([ FEJ/\i—E’frJ)
RRﬁTiﬁHZHE%T}%" R RP
P ERATRDRPIR R &/QF'?/\—HE
ﬁi\%ﬁb%ﬁﬁ&ﬂﬁmﬁ%
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. Related-party transactions (Continued)

(a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and
fellow subsidiaries (Continued)

U

Income and expenses (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(ii)

(i)

Lease and sub-lease of properties to fellow subsidiaries

DSB and another subsidiary, VB, have leased and sub-
leased certain of their owned and rented properties to DSLA
and two other fellow subsidiaries, Dah Sing Insurance
Services Limited (“DSIS”) and Dah Sing Insurance Agency
Limited (“DSIA”) as their office premises. DSB and VB
receive from DSLA, DSIS and DSIA the lease rentals, and
air-conditioning charges, building management charges and
other utilities charges based on the actual amount of costs
incurred. All leases and sub-leases were entered into in 2004
with tenors not exceeding three years. Certain of these
leases expired in 2006 and new leases were entered into at
the end of 2006 for a two-year period effective from 1
January 2007.

Provision of computer and administrative services to the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries

Pursuant to a services agreement entered into between DSB
and the ultimate holding company, DSB is to provide to the
latter and certain of the fellow subsidiaries including DSLA
and DSIS management support services including retail
branch and marketing support, computer services,
operations support, autopay services, treasury services, risk
management support and other administrative services. The
service agreement was entered into in 2004 for a fixed term
of three years commencing 1 January 2004 at an annual fee
of HK$8,500,000. On 28 December 2006, DSB entered into
a new computer and administrative services agreement with
the ultimate holding company for a fixed term of two years
with effect from 1 January 2007. The fee is determined at
the end of the year by reference to the estimated actual cost
of providing the services.

In 2006, BCM entered into similar services agreement with
each of Macau Insurance Company Limited (“MIC”) and
Macau Life Insurance Company Limited (“MLIC”) pursuant
to which BCM provides certain computer and administrative
services to MIC and MLIC.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. Related-party transactions (Continued)

(a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and

fellow subsidiaries (Continued)

U

Income and expenses (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(iv)

Distribution and Agency Agreements

DSIS, and DSIA had entered into distribution agreements
and agency agreements with each of DSB and MEVAS for
the marketing and distribution of life and general insurance
products through DSB’s and MEVAS’ network of bank
branches. DSB and MEVAS are entitled to receive from DSIS
and DSIA commissions calculated on normal commercial
terms. The agreements entered into in 2004 and expired in
2006 were renewed for a fixed term of two years
commencing 1 January 2007.

In 2006, BCM entered into similar distribution and agency
agreements with MIC and MLIC for the marketing and
distribution of life and general insurance products through
its network of bank branches. BCM is entitied to receive
from MIC and MLIC commissions calculated on normal

commercial terms.

Insurance services provided by DSLA and Dah Sing General
Insurance Limited (“DSGI”)

Under the Credit Life Insurance Policy Agreements which
cover personal loans, credit card lending and mortgage
loans extended by DSB and MEVAS, DSLA provides
insurance cover to DSB and MEVAS in return for a premium
which is calculated based on the outstanding balances of
the relevant loans on normal commercial terms. DSLA also
underwrites insurance policies to cover the death and/or
critical illnesses of certain loan customers and staff of DSB
and MEVAS. Policies entered into with DSLA in 2004 and
expired in 2006 have been renewed in 2006 for a fixed term
of two years commencing 1 January 2007. Premiums paid
by DSB and MEVAS to DSLA in 2006 totalled HK$3,713,000
(2005: HK$3,326,000).
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46. Related-party transactions (Continued)

(a) Transactions with the ultimate holding company and
fellow subsidiaries (Continued)

() Income and expenses (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

v)

Insurance services provided by DSLA and Dah Sing General
Insurance Limited (“DSGI”) (Continued)

DSGI underwrites general insurance policies in the name,
and for the benefit, of DSB and other companies of the
Group including policies covering domestic motor, property
all risks, public liability, money, electronic equipment,
employees’ compensation and group personal accident. The
policies are subject to renewal annually. The policies are
provided to the Group on DSGI’s normal, written commercial
terms. Premiums paid by the Group to DSGI in 2006 totalled
HK$1,578,000 (2005: HK$1,519,000).

() Inter-company balances

Inter-company balances are shown under Note 40.

(b) Key management personnel

(i) Material transactions and balances with directors and key

management personnel

The Group provides credit facilities to, and takes deposits

from the Group’s key management personnel, their spouses

and companies which the key management personnel have

significant influence. For the year ended 31 December, the

following balances were outstanding.

—B¥AFE  -TTHF

= Group 2006 2005
BR&ER Loans and advances 32,395 40,496
TR Deposits 469,156 400,316

2R Guarantees 149 149

FRERERBRZ&SERE

Maximum aggregate amount of

loans and advances during the year 33,803 63,956
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

46. Related-party transactions (Continued)
(b) Key management personnel (Continued)
(i)  Remuneration of key management personnel

Key management personnel of the Company are executive
directors and their remunerations are included under Note
12.

47. Share-based compensation plans

Share-based compensation through the Company’s Share Option
Scheme (the “DSBG Scheme”) and the Share Option Scheme of the
holding company, Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (the “DSFH
Scheme”), is available to Directors and senior executives of the Group.
Details of the share-based compensation paid to directors are disclosed
in Note 12.

(@ DSBG Scheme

The Company issues to certain directors and employees of its
subsidiaries share options on terms that allow the Company or its
subsidiaries to make cash payments, determined based on the intrinsic
value of each share option, to the directors or employees at the date of
exercise instead of allotting newly issued shares. The Company has
the intention to adopt this cash settlement practice in respect of the

existing share options issued.

The share options are granted in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Scheme. The exercise prices of the options granted
was determined in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK?”) prevailing in force, being the higher of the
closing price of the Company’s shares traded on the SEHK on the date
of grant, or the average closing price of the Company’s shares for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant. The exercise
period is generally between the first and sixth anniversaries from the

date of grant.
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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

47. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)
(p) DSFH Scheme

DSFH issues to certain directors and employees of its subsidiaries share
options on terms that allow the DSFH or its subsidiaries to make cash
payments, determined based on the intrinsic value of each share option
of each share option, to the directors or employees at the date of
exercise instead of allotting newly issued shares. DSFH has adopted
the cash settlement practice and intends to continue this practice in

respect of the existing share options issued.

The share options are granted in accordance to the terms and
conditions of the new Share Option Scheme established by the
shareholders of DSFH on 28 April 2005. The exercise prices of the
options granted was determined in accordance with Rule 17.03(9) of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the SEHK prevailing in
force, being the higher of the closing price of DSFH’s shares traded on
the SEHK on the date of grant, or the average closing price of DSFH’s
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant.
The exercise period is generally between the first and sixth anniversaries

from the date of grant.

The Group has recorded liabilities of HK$26,893,000 (2005:
HK$4,217,000) in respect of the fair value of the share options. Such
fair value is determined by using the Trinomial Option Pricing Model
using the major assumptions set out in the following table. The Group
recorded total expenses for the share options of HK$22,676,000 in 2006
(2005: HK$3,094,000). The total intrinsic value of the share options for
which the grantee’s right to receive cash has vested as of 31 December
2006 is HK$7,717,000 (2005: nil).

The Company’s share options granted during the year had a weighted
average fair value of HK$3.23 (2005: HK$2.16) per option to purchase
a share. No DSFH’s share options were granted to senior executives of
the Group during the year. DSFH’s share options granted in 2005 had a
weighted average fair value of HK$12.08 per option to purchase a share.
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47. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)

(p) DSFH Scheme (Continued)

The inputs into the Trinomial Option Pricing Model were as follows:

AERTEDHE k4 HE |
DSBG Scheme DSFH Scheme
ZEERE “E31% ZEERE  CZEZRRF
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZERERE ZTTRFf _ETnF CTERE  _TTRF  _TEnf  _TIRF  _TTnF  _EEI%
NAZTREA +ZA=+R NAZ+ER +-A=+EA +ZA=+R NAZ+ER +—-A=tEA NAZ+HR NAZ1EA
£FA Grant date 255ep2006  30Dec2005 25Aug2005 25Nov2004 30Dec2005 25Aug2005 25Nov2004  25Aug2005 25 Aug 2005
ARDF/KF 2B Share price of the
TZAZtNEB/  Company/DSFH
=+H2 as at 29/30
RECET) December (HKS) 1756 1756 1756 1756 1420 1420 1420 70.45 53.90
g (&) Exercise price (HK) 17.30 14.32 144 16.7 14.32 14.4 16.7 51.71 51.71
TR (M)  Expected volatility
(Note (i) 21.8% 21.8% 21.8% 21.8% 20.1% 20.1% 20.1% 26.5% 25.6%
G2 Time to maturity <6years <5Fyears <5Fyears <4Fyeas <6Fyeas <6F years <5Fyears <5Fyears <6 years
EEBAE (K (i) Risk free rate
(Note (ii)) 3.70% 3.69% 3.68% 3.64% 4.13% 4.12% 4.11% 3.68% 4.12%
TEeiRE & (M3 (i) Expected dividend
rate (Note (iii) 3.59% 3.59% 3.59% 3.59% 4.30% 4.30% 4.30% 3.00% 3.75%
M Notes:

FEH R A R R E A E B 2 AR E — F R IR

MmatE - WRFBEAFRITEE LA R
B2RE - B R AN R Z F IR 2 FHEK

B WESBANZER -

(i)

@iy TEHREXDZBERBEME

BRBHNESERFHZEEINEESRE 2

0]

Expected volatility is determined by calculating the historical volatility of

the share price during the one year period immediately preceding the

measurement date and is based on the assumption that there is no

material difference between the expected volatility over the time to

maturity of the options and the historical volatility of the shares in DSBG
and DSFH set out above.

(i)

time to maturity.

(i)

Risk free rate is the Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes yield of relevant

Expected dividend rates are based on historical dividends.
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47. IR AERBMTE (@ 47. Share-based compensation plans (Continued)
(2) K¥Fzmtstd (&) (b) DSFH Scheme (Continued)

B 2RBRESE REMEFHTEERAT Movements in the number of share options granted and their related

weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

AFRTEEGE AR
DSBG Scheme DSFH Scheme
ZBERE —“ZTRF ZEERE —“ZTRE
2006 2005 2006 2005
RYTEE BRTURE RYTEE RTURE

AFRTEE MELY KHRTEE METS AHew mE¥H Nk MEFH
AR (L3 ARES (3 B L 1&E BiES 1B
RHHE (87 e (B RHHE (87 e (#7)

Number of Weighted Number of Weighted ~ Number of Weighted Number of Weighted

DSBG shares average DSBG shares average DSFH shares average DSFH shares average
in share exercise in share exercise in share exercise in share exercise
options price options price options price options price
granted (HK$) granted (HKS) granted (HK$) granted (HK$)

—A—H At 1 January 1,300,000 15.27 500,000 16.70 1,900,000 51.71 1,900,000 64.00
i Granted 100,000 17.30 800,000 14.38 - - 1,900,000 51.71
BEUH Lapsed (250,000) 16.70 - - - - (1,900,000) 64.00
BT Exercised - - - - - - - -
[RECE Expired - - - - - - - -
+ZA=1-H At 31 December 1,150,000 15.13 1,300,000 15.27 1,900,000 51.71 1,900,000 51.71
+=A=1+-A Exercisable at

e 31 December 260,000 15.27 100,000 16.70 380,000 51.71 - -
RABRZEEAF+H+ A=+ —BRITEZR The Company’s share options outstanding as of 31 December 2006
fEiE 2 ATEEN T14.328 0 217.308 0 (2 have a range of exercise price from HK$14.32 to HK$17.30 (2005: in
AF  (TEENT14.328LE16.708 ) + ME the range of exercise price from HK$14.32 to HK$16.70), and a
IR FERE LTTE I R4.66F (TR E : weighted average remaining contractual life of 4.66 years (2005: 5.43
5.43%F) - AEBBBESENSRITHAEBNRZE years). In respect of Directors and Senior executives of the Group, their
ERFT A=+ —BZRITERF SRR E applicable DSFH’s share options outstanding as at 31 December 2006
ZITEBERINTIBLT(ZEZTEHSF : 51.718 had exercise price of HK$51.71 (2005: HK$51.71), and a weighted
70) - RENEFARBRE LT R465F (= average remaining contractual life of 4.65 years (2005: 5.65 years).

TERF : 5.65%F) °
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48. Events after the balance sheet date

Details of significant post balance sheet events are set out below:

7

(=)

BEERN_ZEEXNF+-_A=-+—AHAMH (1)
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G ([hERES | HAER - TR K © 1
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B o
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On 21 December 2006, the Directors announced that DSB has
entered into the share purchase agreement with Chongging Yufu
Assets Management Co., Ltd. (“CQYF”), the asset management
company of the Government of Chongqing, in relation to the
acquisition of approximately 17% of the issued share capital of
Chongging Commercial Bank (“CQCB”), a licensed commercial
bank incorporated in the PRC, which is 28% owned by CQYF.
The consideration for the acquisition payable by DSB is
approximately RMB694 million (approximately HK$700 million).
Completion of the acquisition is subject to approvals of the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) and the China Banking
Regulatory Commission (“CBRC?”), which is not yet concluded as
of 28 March 2007.

DSB issued US$200,000,000 Perpetual Subordinated Fixed Rate
Notes callable 2017 qualifying as Tier 2 capital on 16 February
2007 (the “Notes”), which are listed on the Singapore Stock
Exchange Securities Trading Limited. The Notes are perpetual in
nature with optional redemption dates falling on 17 February 2017
and each interest payment date thereafter. Interest at 6.253%
p.a. is payable semi annually from the issue date to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the
interest rate will reset and the Notes will bear interest at 3-month
LIBOR plus 190 basis points. DSB may, subject to receiving the
prior approval of the HKMA, redeem the Notes in whole but not in
part, at par either on the optional redemption date or for taxation

reasons on interest payment date.



